
      

NO T ICE O F  MEET INGNO T ICE O F  MEET ING
CIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXASCIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXAS

PLAN CO MMISSIO NPLAN CO MMISSIO N
City  Hall,  Counc il ChambersCity  Hall,  Counc il Chambers

William E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ingWilliam E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ing
200 N. F if th Street200 N. F if th Street

G ar land, T ex asG ar land, T ex as
Apr il 8,  2024 at 7:00 p.m.Apr il 8,  2024 at 7:00 p.m.  

 
A meet ing of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  theA meeting of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  the
follow ing agenda items .follow ing agenda items .

A pre-meet ing w ill begin at 6:45 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regularA pre-meet ing w ill begin at 6:45 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regular
meet ing, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.meeting, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.

  INVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita lINVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita l
of  the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of theof the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of the
audienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to beaudienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to be
c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.

T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16
(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V
with s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing. w ith s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing. 

Public  CommentsPublic  Comments
Your  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman asYour  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman as
appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .  

IN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k sIN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k s
in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.

G ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & StateG ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & State
Street wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ityStreet wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ity
Sec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO TSec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO T
AVAILABLE.AVAILABLE.

I f  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the membersIf  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the members
of the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  of  the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  
 

C ON SEN T AGEN D AC ON SEN T AGEN D A  
 

Al l  i tems under th is section are recommended for approval  by a single motion of the P lan C ommission,A l l  i tems under th is section are recommended for approval  by a single motion of the P lan C ommission,
w i thout d iscussion.  The P lan C ommission has had the opportuni ty to review  each of these i tems during aw i thout d iscussion.  The P lan C ommission has had the opportuni ty to review  each of these i tems during a
pre-meeting.  The C hai rman w i l l  announce the agenda and provide an opportuni ty for members of thepre-meeting.  The C hai rman w i l l  announce the agenda and provide an opportuni ty for members of the
audience and the P lan C ommission to request that an i tem be removed and considered separate ly.audience and the P lan C ommission to request that an i tem be removed and considered separate ly.  
 
      

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES   

 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the March 25, 2024 meeting. 
 

2.2. PLATSPLATS   

 

a.a. P 24-09 Rick Oden Park - Final Plat 
 

3.3. MISCELLANEOUSMISCELLANEOUS   

 

a.a. Impact Fee Report 
 



      

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and giveAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and give
it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to theit to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit andCouncil Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit and
may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

  

 

4.4. ZONINGZONING   

 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Barraza Consulting GroupBarraza Consulting Group, requesting approval of 1) an Amendment
to Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 for Mixed Uses and 2) a Detail Plan for an Office, General Use.
This property is located at 2002 West Campbell Road (District 7) (File Z 24-06)

 

b.b. Consideration of the application of Zebene EsheteZebene Eshete, requesting approval of a Change in Zoning from Multi-
Family-1 (MF-1) District to Multi-Family-2 (MF-2) District. This property is located at 1810 Wynn Joyce
Road. (District 3) (File Z 24-14) (This application has been withdrawn by the applicant.)(This application has been withdrawn by the applicant.)

  

 

5.5. ADJOURNADJOURN   

 

NOTICE: The Plan Commission may recess from the open session and convene in a closed session if the discussion of any of the listed agenda items concerns matters regarding
priviledged and unpriviiledged client information deemed confidential by Rule 1.05 of the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct.  Sec. 551.071, Tex. Gov't Code.

NOTE: A quorum of the City Council may be in attendance and may or may not participate in the discussions of the Committee or board.



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 1. a. 1. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/08/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Plan Commission Minutes for March 25, 2024
Summary:Summary:
Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the March 25, 2024 meeting. 

AttachmentsAttachments
March 25, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes



MINUTESMINUTES
 

 
The Plan Commission of the City of Garland convened in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, March 25, 2024, in
the Council Chambers at the William E. Dollar Municipal Building, 200 N. Fifth Street, Garland, Texas, with the
following members present:

Present: Scott Roberts, Chairman  
Julius Jenkins, 1st Vice Chair  
Wayne Dalton, 2nd Vice Chair  
Georgie Cornelius, Commissioner  
Patrick Abell, Commissioner  
Michael Rose, Commissioner  

Absent: Stephanie Paris, Commissioner
 Rich Aubin, Commissioner

Staff Present: Will Guerin, Planning Director
Angela Self, Planning Administrator
Nabiha Ahmed, Lead Development Planner
Matthew Wolverton, Development Planner
Trey Lansford, Deputy City Attorney
Elisa Morales, Secretary

 
C O NSENT  AG EN DAC O NSEN T  AG END A  

 
All items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion hasAll items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion has
had the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he C hair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  forhad the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he Chair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  for
member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .

Mot ionMot ion  was made by Commissioner Jenkins to appr ov eappr ov e  the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Dalton. Mot ion c ar r iedMot ion c ar r ied : 66  Ayes, 00  Nays. 
 
        

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES  
 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the March 11, 2024 meeting. APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

2.2. PLATSPLATS  
 

a.a. P 24-08 Kingsley Road Properties Industrial District - Replat APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speakerAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speaker
card and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards arecard and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are
located at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognizelocated at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize
speakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All commentsspeakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All comments
and testimony are to be presented from the podium.and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

 

 

3.3. ZONINGZONING  
 

a.a. Consideration of the application of David GibbonsDavid Gibbons , requesting approval of 1) an Amendment to
Planned Development (PD) District 17-25 for Multi-Family-1 (MF-1) Uses and 2) a Detail Plan
for an Elder Care- Assisted Living Use. This property is located at 1922 Castle Drive. (District
2) (File Z 23-28)

APPROVEDAPPROVED   



The applicant, David Gibbons, 1675 W. Campbell Road, Garland, TX 75044, provided an
overview of the request and remained available for questions. 

Commissioner Dalton asked the applicant for clarification on why the development is being
presented as an assisted living versus an independent living but reiterated that he fully supports
this development. 

The applicant responded that they decided to go the route of assisted living since under the
current PD 17-25, assisted living is in place and would be easier to amend the existing
PD versus starting from scratch. 

Commissioner Jenkins asked the applicant how the issue of pets and any potential conflicts
between residents might be mitigated if there will be no staff on site. 

The applicant responded that at the moment, he did not have an answer but that would certainly
be something they would address once the property is developed. One option they are
considering is partnering with the property next door, Hometown Garland, and outsourcing their
management to them to help provide a better on-site experiences for their residents. 

Commissioner Jenkins asked the applicant about the fencing and wanted clarification on the
different types of fencing between the existing wood fence on the western side of the property
and the mixture of metal and wood component on the south side.  

The applicant clarified that on the north, east and south side of the property, the fencing would
all be wrought iron with masonry pylons with landscaping as the barrier except on the back side
where the fence will actually be on the gabion wall. The applicant further explained that they are
putting in a substantial amount of creek erosion prevention which will not only benefit the
property but also the surrounding homes. As a result, the back fence will not have any
landscaping because the fence is going to be right at the edge of the gabion wall. The front and
the east side will be the masonry columns with the wrought iron and the existing fence to the
west, the wooden fence, will remain as approved in the existing PD 17-25.

Commissioner Cornelius asked the applicant about the amenities besides the courtyard that the
residents would be offered and what exactly would be the age limit for this assisted living
space. 

The applicant clarified that the minimum age would be 55 years of age. He further clarified that
the amenities were not necessarily excluded so as to not provide them but to be able to provide
the additional five units that would remain in place of having a community center on site to be
shared between 15 residents. Again, should they move forward with having the adjacent
property do the management for them, they have a clubhouse, pool and other amenities that
would be available for the residents of their development to use. 

Chair Roberts pointed out that he believes some of the confusion with the development is that it
is being advertised as an assisted living when it is essentially an independent living
facility, hence why the additional parking spaces. He further clarified that in spite of this, the
use is good and not any different concept wise than the use previously for this subject
property. 

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented. Seconded by Commissioner Abell. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 66 Ayes, 00 Nays.  

 

b.b. Consideration of the application of Golden Bee Trove LLCGolden Bee Trove LLC, requesting approval of 1) a
Specific Use Provision for a Used Goods, Retail Sales (Indoors) Use and 2) a Plan on a
property zoned  Planned Development (PD) District 18-40.This property is located at 5501
Broadway Boulevard, Suite 105. (District 4) (File Z 24-04)

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Cornelius to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented. Seconded by Commissioner Dalton. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 66 Ayes, 00
Nays. 

APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 



        

c.c. Consideration of the application of Kimley HornKimley Horn, requesting approval of 1) a Change in Zoning
from Planned Development (PD) District 99-49 for Neighborhood Office Uses to Community
Retail (CR) District; 2) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use and 3) a
Variance to Section 4.39 of the GDC regarding perimeter screening adjacent to residential
development. This property is located at 2301 Arapaho Road (District 7) (File Z 24-11)

The applicant, Garrett Johnson, 6901 La Manga Dr., Dallas, TX 75248, provided an overview of
the request and remained available for questions.

Commissioner Dalton asked the applicant that since that their proposal is a fairly new concept,
are there any other similar venues nearby. 

The applicant stated that there is another store in Murphy off of Fairview and Murphy Road. 

Commissioner Jenkins asked the applicant to describe the concept of the drinks that would be
sold at the establishment. 

The applicant explained that the product would be a drink concept that would involve adding
different flavors of fountain drinks to make your own. Examples of drinks would be mixing coke
with mango slices, adding strawberries to your Coca-Cola, etc. Other additional snacks such as
packaged muffins and cookies would also be sold at the establishment. 

Commissioner Rose asked the applicant how the entrance and exit would look to get into the
establishment. He also asked about the on-site parking and if that would be strictly for the
workers of the establishment. 

The applicant explained that as of now, both Holford and Arapaho would serve as access
points so that traffic could continue to circulate and not spill onto the roadway. In regards to the
parking spaces, the applicant confirmed those would be primarily for the employees on site,
although he could not say with 100% certainty that at any given point, a customer would not
choose to park and finish their drink, though he does not see that happening often. 

Commissioner Rose asked the applicant if he believes this concept would be successful as a
drive-through only option.

The applicant explained that he has seen a shift in retail, and in the last four years there has
been a big push for drive-through-only concepts. Most of these concepts are getting 75 to 80%
of their revenue from the drive-through, so they are questioning the need for a 4,500 square foot
establishment that no one is sitting in. There will be businesses that will continue to have inside
dining such as Chick-fil-A, Raising Cane's, etc., but that is their brand. McDonald's is currently
introducing a new concept similar to this with CosMc's. 

Commissioner Abell commented that this establishment would be similar to the multiple pop-up
coffee stands that are drive-through only. 

Residents speaking in opposition of the request:

Rob Garner, 2246 Walnut Grove, Garland, TX 75044
Marc S. Quinn, 2125 Jasmine Ln., Garland, TX 75044

The residents speaking in opposition expressed concerns on the proposed zoning change use,
noise and traffic concerns, hours of operation and the possibility of alcohol being sold in the
future.

Chair Roberts did clarify to the residents that the establishment will not have drive-through
speaker boxes and will be having employees take the orders at the drive-through, so this should
help with any noise concerns. 

Resident speaking in favor of the request:

John David Gonzalez, 10135 Rockmore Drive, Dallas, TX 

APPROVEDAPPROVED   



The resident explained that he is the trustee of the Seven Investment Partnership and holds the
title to the land and is therefore the seller. The resident explained that he has been trying to sell
this property for approximately 10-12 years. Previous prospective buyers have included oil
change shops, tire shops, etc. and as the seller, they have tried to be mindful to sell the
property to the best buyer that will contribute to the Garland community. Given the length of
time they have owned the property, since April 1967, the resident is asking that the Commission
give serious consideration to the proposed development, given the time and effort that has been
put into this property for the last decade to sell to the best developer. 

The applicant explained that the hours of operation would be Monday - Thursday 8 a.m. to 9
p.m., Friday 8 a.m. to 10 p.m., Saturday 9 a.m. to 10 p.m. and Sunday would be closed. There
would be no overnight operations. In regards to selling any alcohol in the future, the applicant
clarified that selling alcohol would go against the religious background of the company managing
the establishment. The applicant also clarified that he made attempts to reach out to the HOA
President but was unsuccessful, but would be more than happy to meet with any additional
residents to answer their questions. 

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing. Seconded by
Commissioner Rose. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 66 Ayes, 00 Nays. 

Commissioner Jenkins stated that while he was originally in opposition to this development,
after hearing from the applicant and other adverse uses that could potentially be developed at
this location, he is currently inclined to support this development. 

Commissioner Dalton stated that he believes the proposed use is the best alternative and that
this use would be no different than a drive-through coffee shop. 

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Rose to approveapprove the application as presented. Seconded
by Commissioner Dalton. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 66 Ayes, 00 Nays. 

 

4.4. MISCELLANEOUSMISCELLANEOUS  
 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Silvano RamosSilvano Ramos , requesting approval of a variance to
Section 4.29 (C)(10) of the Garland Development Code requiring compliance of screening and
landscaping requirements for an upgraded parking lot. This property is located at 409 and 411
East Walnut Street. (District 2) (File SL 24-01)

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented. Seconded by Commissioner Abell. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 66 Ayes, 00 Nays.

APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

b.b. Consideration to amend various Sections of Chapter 1, "General Provisions," Chapter 2, "Zoning
Regulations," Chapter 3, "Subdivision Regulations," Chapter 4, "Site Development," Chapter 5,
"Relief Procedures & Enforcement," and Chapter 7, "Downtown (DT) District" of the Garland
Development Code of the City of Garland, Texas.

Chair Roberts stated that he would like to have Council consider removing one item from the
change in the GDC Amendments and that would pertain to Section 2.05(f)(9) which allows the
Commission the ability to postpone hearings. It was also suggested to add "scale" and "scope"
to the description of Concept Plans in Section 2.11(B). 

MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Dalton to approveapprove the GDC amendments as presented by
staff and include Chair Roberts recommendation to remove Section 2.05(f)(9) and amend
Section 2.11 (B). Seconded by Commissioner Abell. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 55 Ayes, 11 Nay by
Commissioner Jenkins. 

APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

5.5. ADJOURNADJOURN

There being no further business to come before the Plan Commission, the meeting adjourned at
8:04 p.m. 

 

 
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS  

 
/s/ Scott Roberts, Chairman  /s/ Elisa Morales, Secretary



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 2. a. 2. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/08/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: P 24-09 Rick Oden Park - Final Plat
Summary:Summary:
P 24-09 Rick Oden Park - Final Plat 

AttachmentsAttachments
P 24-09 Rick Oden Park Final Plat Report & Attachments



Planning Report 
File No: P 24-09 /District 5 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 8, 2024 
 
FINAL PLAT 
Rick Oden Park 
 
LOCATION 
1010 West Miller Road 
 
ZONING 
Single-Family–7 (SF-7) District, Single-Family-10 (SF-10) District and Multi-Family-1 (MF-1) 
District 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
One 

 
ACREAGE 
41.064 acres 
 
BACKGROUND 
The purpose of this Final Plat to create one (1) lot of record for the park. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the Final Plat. All technical requirements have been addressed and the plat is in 
order as submitted.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. 24 x 36 Plat  
 
PREPARED BY: REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed                                                   Will Guerin, AICP 
Lead Development Planner                                  Director of Planning                              
Planning and Development                                    
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov 
  
 
 
 



SA
TU

R
N

 R
D

S G
LENBRO

O
K DR

BR
O

O
KH

O
LLO

W
D

R

CARLOS
DR

W MILLER RD

OVERHILL
DR

AUBURN ST

SK
IL

LM
AN

D
R

S FIFTH
 ST

CARMEN
DR

BRIARWOOD DR

SYCAMORE
DR

ASHWOOD DR

W
 V

IS
TA

 D
R

DE
LM

AR
 D

R

ED
G

EFIELD
D

R

W CAROLYN DR

BRIARWOOD DR

S F - 1 0S F - 1 0
S F - 7S F - 7

S F - 1 0S F - 1 0

C RC R

C RC R

C RC R

M F - 1M F - 1

C RC R

C RC R S  0 1 - 4 7S  0 1 - 4 7

M F - 1M F - 1

M F - 1M F - 1

C RC R
S F - 1 0S F - 1 0

S F - 7S F - 7

S F - 7S F - 7

418

1835

841

216

2045

1300

318

2132

410

729

514

2044

706

502

2032

2108

909

2033

2145

1218

224

912

405

1201

1814

2041 2033

509

410

1837

2137

1906

2056

835

1760

2024

2101

414

925

833

1223

306

821

1922

602

718

2108

1215

2029

1330

401

202

606

733

881

1909

904

1809

314

2101

622

2054

1804

529

204

609

1108

2177

2036

305

2028

2153
2164

2112

610

717

1926

2149

2020

2009

201

417

705
1818

2048

610

913

2120

916

1903

1321

732

913

1221

726

2117

1202

823

318

905

521

2046

714

827

718

829

510

820

2057

2001

718

1865

20482105

605

2108

2020

2049

417

2036

1917

1823

502

2112

1302

209

1010

1893

510
1117

1831

413

221

604

1208

2005

2225

403

2100

518

1926

613

2124

2049

617

1210

1819
1822

409

910

1910

2057

2121

2104

1825

2036

2152

1730

414

2012

1301

2108

605

413

505

843

222

506

1885

2121

201

2028

505

1809

2041

710

317

913

722

1905
1923

406

301

217

2117

717

726

2412

2032

2105

2073

2153

506

314

2032

418

1308

314

2100

1320

2024

502

1124

2000

1926

2044

2000

2013

724

2129

413

2165

2117

710

422

1216

1118

2085

1913

730

613

702

1314

2125

1301

2044

1919

406

2222

1206

1300

2144

1218

21002116

1922

2012

2045

1226

220

514

2044

417

1314

706

409

1801

2042

2109

1819

214

201

2136

2033

725

2124

1905
1909

2052

306

741

518

2021

2113

2153
301

502

214
310

1302

2025

2061

1317

2116

609

218

2020

2004

2029

865

213

309

2029

205

1805

1214

221

2016

2120

617

702

314

734

737

2048

2013

409
309

1831

2056

714

837

1838

601

1918

615

734

2025

506

517

2005

2124

1320

1877

2028

2125

2032

706

2037

306

417

902

2100

206

402

1913

602

2116

605

302

609

2145

1830

2124

2024

1805
1809514

729

2108

305

414

517

305

1906

2008

722

2101

501

1914

2040

1834

2156

2121

1817

2156

702

513

521

1845

2053

1756

1120

2000

401

733

2109

505

1107

2020

526

501

2017

2050

2141

2001

407415

1902

533

2032

1853

2005

705

202

500

614

410

2053

505

917

2137

508

2052

610

847

2025

2104

730

530

517

1224

2028

2021

1927

1826

1926

1861

2168

2129

2016

209

2001

825

721

2013

1821

2000

2089

2033

2105

2144

845

2108

2402

1925

2157

2016

414

302

221

2001

2016

2109

1914

302

1308

1201

6092160

2112

2057

1102

1324

2017

601

2029

2104

1833

217

218

210

2128

2133

2040

2101

618

2045

2140

2109

1849

1918

514

709

209

2125

1827

1301

526

406

873

317

621

513

410

2024

1839

2053

2132

1301

2013

318

1910

2017

2117

725

1922

2012

737

2121

1214

418

602

2045

1930

2137

309

2004

2169

2305

422

313

210

2133

1802

2133

522

201

317
206

406

2045

702

314

2021

1202

713

2081

709

610

2105

1930

2165

313

2025

2113

705

1307 222

1901

1113

506

2036

922

605617

1125

729

518

318

2009

718

421

2008

2041

1889 1909

2406

2000

418

306

405

2077

611

1921

213

522

2024

2113

2021

2053

2125

517

2009

2025

2012

2133

510

213

21002101

2129

2109

2140

209

513

2060

1934

921

1917

401

2004

2117

1207

317

2104

210

2036

310

2113

1918

2029

2036

1813

885

214

738

2424

2104

522

1302

869

721

213

2129

2101

301

1313

1869

602

2032

302

2100

518

504

722

2112

2004

217

710

505

2128

1121

218

2020

2028

2049

726

402

1918

1028

2061

410

713

2116

1210

2037

2037

2025

1806

2136

402

1324

309

2001

421

2013

418

2157

2040
2041

509

2017

713
1729

313

601

1913

402

501

2040

2024

302

405

901

2137

618

2065

2021

525

2108

901

1925

2028

2012

839

221

1915
1822

205

206

2149

2100

212

2112

606

1914

202

613

2038

2008

2104

2515

301

513

222

1800

2148

2105

2037

2152

1857

2041

2009

2226

815

2012

1917

305

2113

209

2100

609

2120

2065

1222

861

514

2161

500

413

214

1805

2109

414

2045

1815

310

730

900

917

522

310

2005
2001

701

411

402 218

2004

1126

2028

614

201

510

509

2226

2017

2008

419

2008

517

2157

2069

909

619

2129

2149

313

628

2101
2105

725

2148

2037

1935

2009

701

2005

2021

738

2029

1914

2000
2004

1325

2173
618

733

2101

2141

617

614

205

717

205

2309

2128

306

2053

806

2113

908

1823

501

1114

206

1130

622

210

2025

2301
301

1129

1114

2041

2121

1817

606

2161

905

2225

208

2013

513

2125

2141

2109

305

601

509

2121

509

2037
2041

510

2016

202

701

1917

1300

2008

1817

2112

714

2033

1881

1921

1922
1873

2505

2117

2145

1826

2022

521

2033

1931

737

1926

2049

217

2033

817

1752

849

1821

1813

2202

904

1731

19011903

1850

1900

1725

1251

1075

2140

2350

904
850

1725

1217

1211

21252129

2133 2137

2141
2145

1213
1225

1229

2035

900

845

1222

1226

¯
0 310 620 Feet

1 inch = 478 feet PLAT MAP P 24-09 INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST



MILLER PARK ADDITION

VOLUME 17, PAGE 73

D.R.D.C.T.

BROOK HOLLOW ADDITION

VOLUME 18, PAGE 223

D.R.D.C.T.

RIDGEWOOD ESTATES 1

VOLUME  , PAGE

D.R.D.C.T.

SATURN SPRINGS ESTATES
VOLUME 9 , PAGE 457

D.R.D.C.T.

SATURN SPRINGS ESTATES
VOLUME 9 , PAGE 457

D.R.D.C.T.

SATURN SPRINGS ESTATES
VOLUME 9 , PAGE 457

D.R.D.C.T.

MILLER PARK ADDITION

VOLUME 17, PAGE 73
D.R.D.C.T.

N

N
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

\3
16

4-
23

 C
O

G
 R

ic
k 

O
de

n 
Pa

rk
 P

la
tti

ng
\s

ub
m

itt
al

s\
20

24
 0

3 
21

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L\
20

24
 0

3 
21

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L.
dw

g,
 M

AP
, 3

/2
2/

20
24

 1
2:

13
:5

3 
PM

, C
am

er
on

 B
. W

hi
tte

n

CURVE TABLE
Curve No. LengthRadiusDelta ChordChord Bearing

618 Main Street
Garland, TX 75040
Ph. (972) 494-5031
 Fax (972) 487-2270

www.rdelta.com
 TBPE No. F-1515

TBPLSE No. F-10155000E     N     G     I     N     E     E     R     S

FINAL PLAT

BEING A 41.056 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE  WILLIAM KEEN SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 734

    CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
GARLAND CASE NO. 230017-0

SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A
VIOLATION OF THE CITY OF GARLAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AND IS
SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING
PERMITS.

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

No. Bearing Distance. No. Bearing Distance.
LINE TABLE

No. Bearing Distance. No. Bearing Distance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°47'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
289.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°15'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
455.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°31'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
295.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°31'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
269.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26°08'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°18'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°37'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°49'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°33'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 60°48'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
328.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°07'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
429.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°55'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°45'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 44°45'05"  R = 206.07  L = 160.95' CB = S67°10'53"W CH = 156.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°22'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 18°04'00"  R = 1,082.52'  L = 341.34' CB = N29°20'08"W CH = 339.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 19°00'00"  R = 1,175.92'  L = 389.95' CB = N29°48'08"W CH = 388.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 16°59'48"  R = 1,372.70'  L = 407.21' CB = N09°42'49"W CH = 405.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IGLESIA DE DIOS RAYO DE LUZ VOLUME 2004046, PAGE 6234 D.R.D.C.T..

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 4202, PAGE 9 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND INSTRUMENT NO. 201700168282 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 4202, PAGE 7 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 546, PAGE 267 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 3859, PAGE 6 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 4859, PAGE 185 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 X=2,537,832.96' Y=7,013,318.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT NO. 734

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT NO. 735

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG2 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG2 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
497.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 SECOND REPLAT MILLER PARK  SHOPPING CENTER VOL. 98191, PG. 0032 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK 1 SECOND REPLAT MILLER PARK  SHOPPING CENTER VOLUME 98191, PAGE 0032 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.436 ACRES  SE LEGACY DRIVE INVESTMENTS INSTRUMENT NO. 202100390940 O.P.R.D.C.T..

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°12'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT1, BLOCK 1 40.851 ACRES 1,779,475 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT NO. 734

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT NO. 735

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 MILLER GKENBROOK ADDITION II  INSTRUMENT NO. 202100304799 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 CENTRON II ADDITION   VOLUME 83119, PAGE 2015 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KISNA INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC  INSTRUMENT NO. 200801192633 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS CBS RADIO BROADCASTING L.P.  INSTRUMENT NO. 200900085947 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (HUITT-ZOLLARS) (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (HUITT-ZOLLARS) (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (HUITT-ZOLLARS) (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (HUITT-ZOLLARS) (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 01°25'21"  R = 1,175.92'  L = 29.19' CB = N38°35'26"W CH = 29.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°00'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 18, PAGE 223 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 18, PAGE 223 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 18, PAGE 223 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°48'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANCES A. ABLES  VOLUME 92193, PAGE 1829 D.R.D.C.T..

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 26, PAGE 1435 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 5523, PAGE 499 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,697.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
307.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
492.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,168.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
394.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
547.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
647.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 4859, PAGE 185 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
269.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' RIGHT-OF-WAY & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 996 PAGE 857 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 996 PAGE 862 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURANGO MECHANIC LLC INSTRUMENT NO 201000143987 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 88234, PAGE 2289 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEFIELD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVAY LLC INSTRUMENT NO. 201500251905 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND STREET DEDICATION VOLUME 71, PAGE 684 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 3955, PAGE 243 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOLUME 4859, PAGE 183 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KISNA INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC  INSTRUMENT NO. 20080119263 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°51'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
536.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°51'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
532.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°48'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
397.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°08'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°41'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
278.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°22'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°22'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
328.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°41'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 82°41'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
219.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°41'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
267.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°59'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
259.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 18°27'52"  R = 316.48'  L = 101.99' CB = N29°08'09"W CH = 101.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = 60°32'29" R = 237.68 L = 251.14' CB = S59°17'11"W CH = 239.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°39'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°12'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
329 SQ FT R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,923 SQ FT R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 5°51'58"  R = 1372.70'  L = 140.54' CB = S21°08'42"E CH = 140.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL ROD FOUND (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" STEEL ROD FOUND (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°17'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG2 ROW X=2,539,650.20 Y=7,011,399.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10° 51' 33"E    348.18'   348.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10° 51' 33"E      342.93'     342.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°43'50"W  179.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°43'50"E 139.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE RESERVATION (FLOODPLAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE RESERVATION (FLOODPLAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE RESERVATION (FLOODPLAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME 17, PAGE 73 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
00°40'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,959.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°09'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF GARLAND 3925 W. WALNUT ST. GARLAND, TEXAS 75046 TEL (972) 494-5031

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICK ODEN PARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DALLAS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SPACE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE OF PLAT: TO TAKE ALL THE PROPERTIES THAT ARE CURRENTLY OWNED BY THE CITY OF GARLAND AND PLAT THEM INTO  ONE PROPERTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.H. 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIARWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "B" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IGLESIA DE DIOS RAYO DE LUZ VOLUME 2004046, PAGE 6234 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
01°58'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,541.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°00'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MONUMENT (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDS/COG

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED RECORDS DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83) NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202) ESTABLISHED FROM CITY OF GARLAND G.P.S. POINT No. 136 THE CONVERGENCE/MAPPING ANGLE AT THE P.O.B. IS 01°00'42.17" WITH A COMBINEDFACTOR OF 0.999880421 ALL MONUMENTS LABELED RDS ARE 5/8 INCH STEEL ROD SET WITH PINK PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "R-DELTA ENGINEERS| FIRM 10155000". ALL MONUMENTS LABELED COG3 ROW ARE  3-1/2" ALUMINUM DISKS STAMPED CITY OF GARLAND RIGHT-OF-WAY. ALL MONUMENTS LABELED COG2 ROW ARE 2" ALUMINUM DISKS STAMPED CITY OF GARLAND RIGHT-OF-WAY. ALL EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE CREATED BY THIS PLAT UNLESS OTHERWISE DENOTED WITH A VOLUME AND PAGE OR INSTRUMENT NUMBER. PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT TAKE ALL THE PROPERTIES THAT ARE CURRENTLY OWNED BY THE CITY OF GARLAND AND PLAT THEM INTO ONE PROPERTY. DRAINAGE RESERVATION (FLOODPLAIN) ENCOMPASSES THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER THE RICK ODEN PARK - FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS BY KIMLEY-HORN (SEPT. 15, 2021) A MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ENFORCED ACCORDING TO THE LATEST FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDINANCE. ACCORDING TO THE SURVEYOR'S INTERPRETATION OF INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM (NFIP) "FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP" (FIRM), MAP NO. 48113C0220L WITH A REVISED DATE OF JULY 7, 2014, A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A "ZONE AE" - AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1-PERCENT-ANNUAL-CHANCE FLOOD EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No. 3164-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COG3 ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,923 SQ FT  R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°47'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°12'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL FOUND BEARS N 59 1/2° E3.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "D" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8'-INCH STEEL ROD WITH A 3-INCH ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "CITY OF GARLAND  | ENGINEERING DEPT. | SURVEY MONUMENT | DO NOT DISTURB" FOUND BEARS S 47°W 1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "C" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STEEL  ROD FOUND  (CM) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
00°47'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,959.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°25'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE RESERVATION (FLOODPLAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°45'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°07'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°50'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°51'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°31'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
202.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°43'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°58'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°31'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°28'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°46'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°13'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°30'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°30'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°13'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°43'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°16'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°43'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°46'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°58'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°28'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°28'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°31'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
427.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°58'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°28'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°28'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°13'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°51'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°46'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°46'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°13'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°35'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 76°24'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°41'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°35'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°31'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°01'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°58'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°01'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°10'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°49'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°16'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°43'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°16'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°28'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°41'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°35'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°13'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°46'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°46'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 13°58'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°31'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°01'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°35'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°10'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°01'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°21'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°38'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°21'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°51'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°08'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°23'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°02'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°57'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°02'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°23'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°08'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°40'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36°23'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°40'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°40'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°23'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 57°40'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°23'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 85°36'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°28'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°31'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°28'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°38'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37°38'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°12'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37°38'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 25°12'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD TRACT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL



N
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

\3
16

4-
23

 C
O

G
 R

ic
k 

O
de

n 
Pa

rk
 P

la
tti

ng
\s

ub
m

itt
al

s\
20

24
 0

3 
21

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L\
20

24
 0

3 
21

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L.
dw

g,
 L

EG
AL

, 3
/2

2/
20

24
 1

2:
14

:2
7 

PM
, C

am
er

on
 B

. W
hi

tte
n

618 Main Street
Garland, TX 75040
Ph. (972) 494-5031
 Fax (972) 487-2270

www.rdelta.com
 TBPE No. F-1515

TBPLSE No. F-10155000E     N     G     I     N     E     E     R     S

APPROVED and ACCEPTED for the City of Garland this, the ___ day of ________________, 2024.

________________________________________________
CHAIRMAN of the City Plan Commission

________________________________________________
City Secretary

The approval of this plat is contingent on the plat being filed for record with the County
Clerk of Dallas County within 180 days from the above date.

OWNER'S DEDICATION

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, the City of Garland, Texas, a home rule municipality, is the owner of the property described in this plat, acting by and
through their duly authorized agents, do hereby adopt this plat, designating the property as RICK ODEN PARK an addition to
the City of Garland, Dallas County, Texas and do hereby dedicate, in fee simple and to the public use forever, the streets and
alleys shown thereon and do further dedicate to the public use forever the easements shown thereon for the purposes
indicated.  All easements dedicated by this plat shall be open to, without limitation, all public and private utilities using or
desiring to use the same for the purposes dedicated. No building, fence, tree, shrub, or other structure, improvement or
growth shall be constructed, reconstructed or placed upon, over or across any easement dedicated by this plat. Any public or
private utility shall have: (1) the right to remove and keep removed all or any part of any building, fence, tree, shrub, or other
structure, improvement or growth which in any way may endanger or interfere with the construction, reconstruction,
maintenance, operation or efficiency of such utility; and (2) the right of ingress and egress to or from and upon the such
easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining and adding to, enlarging, or
removing all or parts of its operation without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. The
maintenance of paving on utility easements and fire lanes is the responsibility of the property owner.

All utility easements dedicated by this plat shall also include an additional area of working space for construction,
reconstruction, additions, enlargements, and maintenance including such additional area necessary for installation and
maintenance of manholes, cleanouts, fire hydrants, water services and wastewater services from the main to the curb or
pavement line.

Each property owner shall keep the drainage channels and/or drainage and floodway easements traversing or adjacent to his
property clean and free of debris, silt, and any other substance which may impede the flow of stormwater or result in
unsanitary conditions. This includes all necessary establishment of ground cover, slope stabilization, mowing, weeding, litter
pick-up, and other normal property owner responsibilities. The City of Garland shall have the right of ingress and egress for
the purposes of inspection and supervision of maintenance work by the property owner to alleviate any undesirable
conditions which may occur.

No obstruction to the natural flow of stormwater runoff shall be permitted by filling or by construction of any type, including,
but no limited to, construction of any dam, building, fence, bridge, walkway, or any other structure within the drainage
channels or easements, unless approved by the City of Garland, provided, however, it is understood that in the event it
becomes necessary for the City of Garland to erect any type of drainage structure in order to improve the storm drainage that
may be occasioned by the streets and alleys in or adjacent to the subdivision, then in such event, the City shall have the right
to enter upon the drainage or floodway easements at any point or points to erect, construct, or maintain any drainage facility
deemed necessary for drainage purposes.

This plat approved subject to all applicable ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions of the City of Garland, Texas.

EXECUTED this the _____ day of _________, 2024.

_____________________________
Scott LeMay, Mayor
City of Garland, Texas

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I Wayne C. Terry, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, licensed by the State of Texas, affirm that this plat was
prepared under my direct supervision, from recorded documentation, evidence collected on the ground during field
operations and other reliable documentation; and that this plat substantially complies with the Rules and Regulations
of the Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 212,
and the City of Garland Development Code, I further affirm that the monumentation shown hereon was either found
or placed as described hereon and is in substantial compliance with the City of Garland Development Code; and that
the digital drawing file accompanying this plat is a precise representation of this Signed Final Plat

Dated this the _____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________________
Wayne C. Terry, Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Registration No. 4184

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne C. Terry, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purposes and consideration and under the authority therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of

______________________, 2024.

____________________________________
Notary Public for and in the State of Texas

My commission expires: _______________

STATE OF TEXAS        §

COUNTY OF DALLAS  §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Scott LeMay, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purposes and consideration and under the authority therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of ______________________, 2024.

____________________________________
Notary Public for and in the State of Texas

My commission expires: _______________

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS   §
§

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

WHEREAS, The City of Garland, a Texas Home-Rule Municipality, is the sole owner of a 41.064 -acre tract of land in
the William Keen Survey, Abstract No. 734, in the City of Garland, Dallas County, Texas, and being comprised of six (6)
tracts of land as evidenced by the following deeds:

1. A tract of land described in the deed dated the 29th day of May, 1952, from E. A. Stewart and O. C. Malmquist to
the City of Garland, Texas, recorded in Volume 3859, at Page 6 of the Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas
(hereafter DRDCT),

2. An 11.98-acre tract described in the deed dated the 14th day of February, 1955, from E. A. Stewart and O. C.
Malmquist to the City of Garland, Texas, recorded in Volume 4202, at Page 7 of the DRDCT,

3. A 13.47-acre tract described in the deed dated the 14th day of February, 1955, from M. C. Cole to the City of
Garland, Texas, recorded in Volume 4202, at Page 9 of the DRDCT,

4. TRACT No. 2 as described in the deed from Peoples Realty Corporation to the City of Garland, Texas, dated the
10th day of December, 1957, and recorded in Volume 4859, at Page 185 of the DRDCT,

5. A remainder tract according to the deed dated the 26th day of March, 1965, from C. Avery Mason, Bishop of the
Diocese of Dallas of the Protestant Episcopal Church, to the City of Garland, Texas, recorded in Volume 546, at
Page 267 of the DRDCT,

6. A 2.425-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 5th day of June, 2017, and recorded in Instrument No.
201700168282 of the Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas (hereafter OPRDCT),

And being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the fourth tract cited above, said point called to be 200 feet West of the center
line of Duck Creek and the East line of the Gulf Oil Co. tract (successor in title to the Gulf Pipe Line Co.) as described in
the deed from G. W. Morrison to Gulf Pipe Line Co. dated the 2nd day of October, 1919, and recorded on November 11,
1919 in Volume 802, at Page 12 of the DRDCT, and also being 57 feet south of the North line of the William E. Keen
Survey, Abstract No. 734, said point being on the South right-of-way line of Miller Road and the East right-of-way line of
Glenbrook Drive a 60-foot right-of-way as described as TRACT NO. 2 in the deed from Peoples Realty Corporation to
the City of Garland, Texas, dated the 10th day of December, 1957, and recorded in Volume 4859, at Page 183, of the
DRDCT, said point having coordinates of:
X = 2,537,832.96 feet
Y = 7,013,318.40 feet

THENCE with the southerly right-of-way line of Miller Road, a variable width right-of-way, the following three (3) courses
and distances:

1. N 88°47'16" E at a distance of 243.66 feet pass the northeast corner of the fourth tract to the City of Garland cited
above, the same being the northwesterly corner of the second tract to the City of Garland cited above, and continue
on the same course and with the southerly line of a 1.13-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 30th day
of January, 1942, from W. M. Cabaniss to the County of Dallas for Miller Road right-of-way (variable width), and
recorded in Volume 2333, at Page 421 of the DRDCT, for an additional distance of 45.80 feet for a total distance of
289.46 feet;

2. N 81°39'58" E continuing with the northerly line of said fourth tract to the City of Garland and with southerly
right-of-way line of the said 1.13-acre Miller Road right-of-way tract for a distance of 153.30 feet;

3. N 89°15'58" E continuing with the northerly line of said fourth tract to and with the said second tract cited above to
the City of Garland and with southerly right-of-way line of the said 1.13-acre Miller Road right-of-way tract for a
distance of 455.54 feet to the northeast corner of said second tract the same being the northwest corner of a called
one-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 23rd day of January, 2004,from the United Christian Church
of Garland, to Iglesia de Dios Rayo de Luz, and recorded in Volume 2004046, at Page 6234 of the DRDCT;

THENCE S 04°31'19" W with the easterly line of said second tract and westerly line of said one-acre tract a distance of
295.46 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found marking the southwest corner of said one-acre tract;

THENCE S 85°28'41"E with a northerly line of said second tract and with the southerly line of said one-acre tract for a
distance 144.41 feet to a 5/8-inch steel rod set with a pink plastic cap stamped “R-DELTA | FIRM #10155000” (hereafter
RDS), set for the southeast corner of said one-acre tract and a northeast corner of said second tract in the westerly
right-of-way line of a 15-foot public alley dedicated to the public on the Plat of Miller Park Addition, an addition to the City
of Garland according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 17, at Page 73 of the DRDCT;

THENCE with the westerly right-of-way line of the last mentioned 15-foot public alley and the easterly line of said
second tract the following three (3) courses and distances:

1. S 04°31'19" W for a distance of 269.74 feet to a 5/8-inch steel rod with a 3-1/2-inch aluminum disk stamped “CITY
OF GARLAND | RIGHT OF WAY | SURVEY MONUMENT | DO NOT DISTURB” (hereafter COG3 ROW) set;

2. S 26°08'03" E for a distance of 195.63 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found;
3. S 78°00'33" E for a distance of 188.05 feet to a RDS set;

THENCE S 05°18'43"E continuing with the westerly right-of-way line of the last mentioned 15-foot public alley and the
easterly line of said second tract at a distance of 497.40 feet pass the southeast corner of said second tract, the same
being the northeast corner of said third tract said point also being the southwest corner of the last mentioned Miller Park
Addition and the northwest corner of Brook Hollow Addition, an addition to the City of Garland, Texas, according to the
plat thereof recorded in Volume 18, at Page 223 of the DRDCT, and continuing on the same course and with the
westerly right-of-way line of a 15-foot public alley dedicated by said plat, and with the easterly line of said third tract for a
distance of 126.26 feet for a total distance of 623.66 feet to a 5/8-inch steel rod found;

THENCE continuing with the easterly line of said third tract and with the westerly right-of-way line of  the 15-foot public
alley dedicated by the last mentioned Brook Hollow plat the following three (3) courses and distances:

1. S 11°37'16" E for a distance of 177.36 feet to a RDS set;
2. S 37°49'16" E for a distance of 273.48 feet to a RDS set;
3. S 60°48'48" E for a distance of 328.18 feet to a a 5/8-inch steel rod with a 2-inch aluminum disk stamped “CITY OF

GARLAND | RIGHT OF WAY | SURVEY MONUMENT | DO NOT DISTURB” (hereafter COG2 ROW), set in the
northerly right-of-way line of Briarwood Drive (formerly Brookhollow Drive a 50-foot right-of-way), said point being
the most northerly corner of a 0.91-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 5th day of November, 1953,
from Bonnie W. Daugherty to the City of Garland, Texas, recorded in Volume 3955, at Page 243 of the DRDCT,
and being in a curve concave to the northwest, having a radius of 237.68 feet, a central angle of 60°32'29" and a
chord that bears S 59°17'11" W for a distance of 239.62 feet;

THENCE in a southwesterly direction with the northerly right-of-way line of Briarwood Drive and with the northerly line of
said 0.91-acre tract for an arc distance of 251.14 feet to a COG3 ROW set for the point of tangency (hereafter PT) of
said curve;

THENCE S 89°33'25" W continuing with the northerly right-of-way line of Briarwood Drive and with the northerly line of
said 0.91-acre tract for a distance of 127.79 feet to a COG2 ROW set at the point of curvature (hereafter PC) of a curve
to the left having a radius of 206.07 feet, a central angle of 44°45'05" and a chord that bears S 67°10'53" W a distance
of 156.89 feet;

THENCE in a southwesterly direction continuing with the northerly right-of-way line of Briarwood Drive and with the
northerly line of said 0.91-acre tract for an arc distance of 160.95 feet to a COG2 ROW set for the PT of said curve;

THENCE S 44°48'21" W continuing with the northerly right-of-way line of Briarwood Drive and with the northerly line of
said 0.91-acre tract for a distance of 231.15 feet to a point for the north corner of Lot 23, Block B of Saturn Springs
Estates, an addition to the City of Garland according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 9, at Page 457 of the
DRDCT, the same being the east corner of Lot 24, Block B of said Saturn Springs Estates;

THENCE with the northeasterly line of said Saturn Springs Addition and the southwesterly line of the aforementioned
third tract to the City of Garland the following two (2) courses and distances:

1. N 43°17'21" W for a distance of 102.33 feet to a point;
2. N 30°07'21" W for a distance of 429.69 feet to a point for the northeast corner of Lot 29, Block B of said Saturn

Springs Addition and being in the southerly line of the tract of land designated as TRACT II in the deed from
TEXAS CBS RADIO BROADCASTING, L.P. to CBS RADIO TEXAS, Inc., dated April 1, 2009 and recorded in
County Clerk File No. 200900085947 DRDCT and also being the southerly line of the aforementioned sixth tract to
the City of Garland;

THENCE S 88°45'20" W with the southerly line of said CBS RADIO TEXAS, Inc. TRACT II, and the with the southerly
line of said sixth tract to the City of Garland, for a distance of 52.57 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found with a yellow plastic
cap stamped “HUITT-ZOLLARS” on the northerly line of said Lot 29, Block B, Saturn Springs Estates, said point being
the beginning of a curve concave to the southwest having a radius of 316.48 feet, a central angle of 18°27'52" and a
chord that bears N 29°08'09" W for a chord distance of 101.55 feet;

THENCE in a northwesterly direction with the easterly right-of-way line of Glenbrook Drive the same being the easterly
line of a 1.441-acre tract described in the Dedication of Street instrument from The Times Herald Printing Co. to the City
of Garland dated March 20, 1963, and recorded in Volume 71, at Page 684 of the Deed Records of Dallas County,
Texas, the following five (5) calls:

1. With the arc of said curve a distance of 101.99 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found with a yellow plastic cap stamped
“HUITT-ZOLLARS” for the point of tangency of said curve;

2. N 38°22'08"W for a distance of 183.17 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found with a yellow plastic cap stamped
“HUITT-ZOLLARS” for the point of curvature of a curve to the right having a radius of 1,082.52 feet and a central
angle of 18°04'00" and a chord that bears N 29°20'08" W for a distance of 339.93 feet;

3. With arc of said curve a distance of 341.34 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found with a yellow plastic cap stamped
“HUITT-ZOLLARS” marking the point of reverse curve of a curve to the left having a radius of 1,175.92 and a
central angle of 19°00'00" and a chord that bears N 29°48'08" W for a distance of 388.17 feet;

4. With the arc of said curve a distance of 389.95 feet to a point for the (P.R.C.) of a curve to the right having a radius
of 1,175.92 feet and a central angle of 1°25'21" and a chord that bears N 38°35'26" W for a distance of 29.19 feet,
from said point a P.K Nail found as called in the description of the aforementioned TRACT II bears N 59-1/2°E a
distance of 3.25 feet;

5. With the arc of said curve a distance of 29.19 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found with a yellow plastic cap stamped
“HUITT-ZOLLARS” for the southwest corner of a 1.40-acre tract of land designated as TRACT 2 in the deed from
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation to Crescent Properties, Inc. dated the 15th day of February, 1990, and
recorded in Volume 90033, at Page 1542 of the DRDCT, said 1.40-acre tract being the same tract of land
described as TRACT I in the Warranty Deed dated April 10, 2008 from Allegiance Realty, L.P. to Kisna Investment
Group, LLC and recorded in Instrument No. 20080119263 of the OPRDCT;

THENCE N 88°45'09" E with the southerly line of said 1.40-acre Crescent Properties tract for a distance of 239.93 feet
to a point for the southeast corner of said 1.40-acre tract;

THENCE N 39°55'23" W with the easterly line of said 1.40-acre tract for a distance of 340.21 feet to a point;

THENCE N 72°07'55" W continuing with the easterly line of said 1.40-acre tract for a distance of 76.41 feet to a 1/2-inch
steel rod found in the south line of the fourth tract cited above, from which a 5/8-inch steel rod with a 3-inch aluminum
cap stamped “ CITY OF GARLAND | ENGINEERING DEPT. | SURVEY MONUMENT \ DO NOT DISTURB” bears S 47°
W a distance of 1.6 feet;

THENCE S 87°50'04" W with the south line of the fourth tract cited above at a distance of 120.42 feet pass a COG3
ROW and continue on the same course and with the south line of said fourth tract an additional distance of 7.48 feet for
a total distance of 127.90 feet to a point on the easterly line of the aforementioned 60-foot right-of-way for Glenbrook
Drive described as TRACT NO. 2 in the deed from Peoples Realty Corporation to the City of Garland, Texas;

THENCE N 18°12'36" W with the easterly right-of-way line of Glenbrook Drive for a distance of 138.23 feet to a COG3
ROW set, from which a 1/2-inch steel rod found bears N 9-1/2° W a distance of 1.5 feet, said COG3 ROW marking the
PC of a curve to the right having a radius of 1,372.70 feet, a central angle of 16°59'48" and a chord that bears N
09°42'49" W a distance of 405.72 feet;

THENCE in a northwesterly direction and continuing with the easterly right-of-way line of Glenbrook Drive an arc
distance of 407.21 feet to a COG3 ROW set for the PT of said curve;

THENCE N 01°12'55" W continuing with the easterly right-of-way line of Glenbrook Drive at a distance of 121.66 feet
pass a COG3 ROW set and continue on the same course for an additional distance of 3.44 feet for a total distance of
125.10 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 1,788,727 square feet or 41.064 acres of land.

FINAL PLAT

RICK ODEN PARK
BEING A 41.056 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

SITUATED IN THE  WILLIAM KEEN SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 734
    CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

GARLAND CASE NO. 230017-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF GARLAND 3925 W. WALNUT ST. GARLAND, TEXAS 75046 TEL (972) 494-5031

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE OF PLAT: TO TAKE ALL THE PROPERTIES THAT ARE CURRENTLY OWNED BY THE CITY OF GARLAND AND PLAT THEM INTO  ONE PROPERTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REVIEW Wayne C. Terry, RPLS# 4184 Preliminary, this document shall not  this document shall not this document shall not  document shall not document shall not  shall not shall not  not not be recorded for any purpose and  recorded for any purpose and recorded for any purpose and  for any purpose and for any purpose and  any purpose and any purpose and  purpose and purpose and  and and shall not be used or viewed or  not be used or viewed or not be used or viewed or  be used or viewed or be used or viewed or  used or viewed or used or viewed or  or viewed or or viewed or  viewed or viewed or  or or relied upon as a final survey  upon as a final survey upon as a final survey  as a final survey as a final survey  a final survey a final survey  final survey final survey  survey survey document. October 18, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DALLAS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SPACE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No. 3164-23



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 3. a. 3. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/08/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Impact Fee Report
Summary:Summary:
Impact Fee Report 

AttachmentsAttachments
Impact Fee Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Chairman Roberts and Members of the Plan Commission 
 
FROM: Will Guerin, Director of Planning 
 
DATE: April 2, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Impact Fee Report 
 
 
Garland’s Impact Fee Ordinance requires that reports be filed with the 
City Council regarding the collection of fees and implementation of the 
capital improvements plan adopted as part of the Impact Fee 
Ordinance. These reports are to be provided to the Council by the 
Capital Improvements Advisory Committee, established by the Impact 
Fee Ordinance. The Plan Commission serves in the capacity of this 
Committee. 
 
Attached is a draft report to City Council from the Capital 
Improvements Advisory Committee for the period covering September 
22, 2023 through March 21, 2024. There is an item on the April 8, 
2024 meeting agenda to consider this report and forward to the City 
Council in compliance with the ordinance requirements.  
 
Should you have questions regarding the report please contact me at 
972-205-2449 or by email at wguerin@garlandtx.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Will Guerin, AICP 
Director of Planning 
  
 



 1 

 
 
 
TO:  Mayor LeMay and the City Council 
 
FROM: Chairman Scott Roberts and Members of the Plan Commission 
 
DATE: April 8, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Impact Fee Report 
 
Garland’s Impact Fee Ordinance outlined in Chapter 1, Article 3, Division 3 of the 
Garland Development Code (GDC) requires that the Capital Improvements 
Advisory Committee file reports with the City Council regarding implementation of 
the capital improvements plan and administration of impact fees. Acting in the 
capacity of the Capital Improvements Advisory Committee, following is the Plan 
Commission’s report for September 22, 2023 through March 21, 2024.  
 
COLLECTION OF IMPACT FEES 
 
During the period covering September 22, 2023 through March 21, 2024 impact 
fees were collected for 102 developments. Of these, 86 are single-family homes 
(including ancillary irrigation systems), 3 are multi-family developments, and 13 
are commercial/industrial/church/school developments. These include the 
addition of water meters to existing developments. Amounts collected are as 
follows: 
 
Single-Family Development 
 

# Of Lots Service Area Water Roadway Total 
10 A $1,730.50 $5,371.00 $7,101.50 
50 B $5,983.50 $41,934.00 $47,917.50 
1 C $27.50 $1,260.00 $1,287.50 

25 D $5,739.50 $57,342.00 $63,081.50 
Total: 86  $13,481.00 $105,907.00 $119,388.00 
 
Multi-Family Development 
 

Location Service 
Area 

Water Roadway Total 

2059 ARAPAHO RD A $4,744.00 $89,870.00 $94,614.00 
6868 N GEORGE 
BUSH HWY 

A $27,601.00 $0 $27,601.00 

5026 ZION RD D $74,720.00 $714,756.00 $789,476.00 
Total: 3  $107,065.00 $804,626.00 $911,691.00  

 



 2 

Commercial/Churches/Schools Development 
 

Location Service 
Area 

Water Roadway Total 

5325 N GEORGE BUSH HWY A $1,482.00 $0 $1,482 
2200 N JUPITER RD A $0 $31,372.95 $31,372.95 
5012 N GEORGE BUSH HWY A $0 $4,436.95 $4,436.95 
6010 N GARLAND AVE A $4,448.00 $47,263.06 $51,711.06 
5302 N GARLAND AVE A $4,744.00 $64,187.00 $68,931.00 
3065 FOREST LN B $3,855.00 $5,868.86 $9,723.86 
129 W AVENUE B B $0 $5,907.00 $5,907.00 
2955 MARKET ST B $6,227.00 $15,571.71 $21,798.71 
2960 MARKET ST B $0 $2,757.94 $2,757.94 
2985 MARKET ST B $0 $13,320.38 $13,320.38 
601 E WALNUT ST C $4,744.00 $0 $4,744.00 
4620 NORTHWEST HWY D $0 $2,773.00 $2,773.00 
5356 ROAN RD D $19,273.00 $63,616.00 $82,889.00 
Total: 13  $44,773.00 $257,075.00 $301,848.00 
     
Total (All Land Uses): 102   $165,319.00   $1,167,608.00  $1,332,927.00  
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 
 
Impact fees totaling $1,322,927.00 were collected during this period. Of this, 
$165,319.00 was collected for water facilities and $1,167,608.00 was collected 
for roadway facilities.   
 
 
 
 



 3 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN    
 
Roadways   
 
The status of the roadway projects, during this time period, included in the impact 
fee capital improvements program is as follows: 
 
Status/Roadway Segment    Service Area 
 
Under Design: 
Naaman School, Brand to SH 78                                   A Anticipated bid Q3 2024 
Holford Road Segment B, Naaman Forest to PGBT                 A  On Hold 
Holford Road Segment C, Arapaho to Naaman Forest             A  On Hold 
Brand Road, SH 190 to Murfield                                                A  
Shiloh Road (Kingsley to Miller)                                                 B 
 
Under Construction: 
Holford Road Segment A, SH 190 to City Limits                        A 
Chaha, Lake Hubbard to Bass Pro                                             D 
Callejo, Botello to Big Spring                                                      A 
Crist Road Widening                                                                   C 
 
 
Completed: 
Bobtown, Rowlett to Rosehill                                                     D 
Bobtown, Rosehill to Waterhouse                                              D 
Waterhouse, Bobtown to Hayman                                             D 
 
Deferred for next 5+ years: 
 
Lyons Road, IH-30 to Guthrie                                                    D  
 
 
Water Facilities 
 
Two (2) future water towers, including East Zone Water Tower project 
 
 
 
Please let me know if you have questions regarding this report, or if further 
information is desired. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Scott Roberts, Chairman 
City of Garland Plan Commission 



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 4. a. 4. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/08/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group (District 7)
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of Barraza Consult ing GroupBarraza Consult ing Group, requesting approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned
Development (PD) District 18-41 for Mixed Uses and 2) a Detail Plan for an Office, General Use. This property is
located at 2002 West Campbell Road (District 7) (File Z 24-06)

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group Report & Attachments (District 7)
Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: Z 24-06/District 7 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 8, 2024 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 for Mixed Uses 
and 2) a Detail Plan for an Office, General Use.  
 
LOCATION 
2002 West Campbell Road 
 
APPLICANT 
Barraza Consulting Group 
 
OWNER 
2004 Campbell 190, LLC 
 
BACKGROUND 
The subject site is currently undeveloped. In 2018, a concept plan was approved for the 
overall site bounded by West Campbell Road, Naaman Forest Boulevard, Mansions Drive 
and North President George Bush Turnpike. The purpose of the concept plan was to 
establish the land uses on the tracts, open space location, key access points and general 
streets. Tract 1 was approved for a multi-family development. The subject property is in 
Tract 2 which allows retail, office and hotel uses, and a Detail Plan is required. 
 
SITE DATA 
The overall site consists of approximately 5.769 acres with 251 lineal feet of frontage along 
West Campbell Road, 157 lineal feet of frontage along North President George Bush 
Turnpike frontage Road and 155 lineal feet of frontage along Naaman Forest Boulevard.  
The site plan (Exhibit C) shows one (1) access point from West Campbell Road and two (2) 
access point from the western property through mutual access easements.   
 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The site is zoned Planned Development (PD) District 18-41. The purpose of this Planned 
Development is to create a mixed-use district defined by a grid of public and private streets, 
pedestrian-oriented streetscape amenities, a diverse open space system, and a range of 
building types and uses that all combine to promote activity from daytime through the 
evening. 
 
Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 consists of two (2) tracts. Tract 1 is developed 
with a multi-family development. Tract 2 allows retail, office and hotel uses. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS 
1. Development and Site Plan 

 
The subject property is considered to be Tract 2 of Planned Development (PD) District 
18-41. The applicant is proposing to subdivide “Tract 2” into two (2) lots, which will then 
also be known as Tract 1 and Tract 2 in the proposed PD 24-06.  The Office, General use 
is proposed in the new Tract 1. Tract 2 will remain unimproved at this time. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

The site plan (Exhibit C) reflects an 18,380 square-foot building to use as a Civil 
Engineering and Surveying Office [Barraza Consulting Group] .There is an existing office 
in Richardson and the applicant intends to re-locate to the subject property in Garland.  

Per the applicant’s narrative, “The intent of the placement of the building and parking is 
to save as many existing trees as possible. This site is filled with beautiful, mature, and 
elegant trees that we did not want to remove. We designed the site to accommodate the 
existing trees and use them for visual interest.” 

2. Parking 

This development complies with the parking requirements per the GDC. There are three 
(3) garage doors proposed to store company trucks and materials for the Surveyors. The 
garages will not be accessible to the public and will be located in the interior of the 
property, not facing any public street. 

3. Amenities 

Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 requires street benches, trash receptacles, 
street lights and bicycle racks. The site plan (Exhibit C) reflects a bench, trash 
receptacle and a bicycle rack are located along West Campbell Road. The street light is 
located closer to the entrance of the property along West Campbell Road due to an 
Oncor easement.  

Additionally, the applicant is proposing a covered patio in the southeast corner to 
encourage employees to enjoy the natural landscape of the property due to the 
preservation of several of the existing trees. 

 
4. Screening and Landscaping 

Per the GDC, a fifteen (15) – foot wide landscape buffer is required along West Campbell 
Road. The landscape plan (Exhibit D) reflects a twenty-five (25)-foot utility easement 
along the property line of West Campbell Road. The GDC allows the landscape buffer to 
overlap the utility easement as long as a minimum of six (6) feet is outside of the 
easement to allow large canopy trees and shrubs. The landscape buffer is required to be 
thirty-one (31) feet. The applicant is requesting to plant small ornamental trees within 
the twenty-five (25)-foot utility easements in lieu of large canopy trees, rather than 
widen the landscape buffer to thirty-one (31) feet. 

The GDC allows up to twenty-five percent of the required number of large canopy trees 
within buffers may be replaced by small ornamental trees, at a rate of three small 
ornamental trees for each large canopy tree. The landscape buffer requires eight (8) 
large canopy trees and only two large canopy trees are allowed to be substituted with 
six (6) small ornamental trees. The applicant proposes twenty-four (24) small 
ornamental trees. 

The landscape plan (Exhibit D) complies with all other applicable screening and 
landscaping standards.  

 

5. Building Design  



Page 3 of 4 
 

The building design complies with the architectural elements and articulation 
requirements of the GDC and Planned Development (PD) District 18-41. 

6. Signage 

No deviations were requested regarding signage. 

7.  Transportation 

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was not required by the Transportation Department. The 
submission was reviewed and approved by the Transportation Department. 

8. Planned Development Standards 

The applicant is requesting flexibility on the landscape buffer along West Campbell Road.  
However, the site otherwise complies with Planned Development (PD) 18-41 and the 
applicant has designed the layout with the intention of preserving as many trees as 
possible. In addition, the development provides an outdoor patio for employees to enjoy 
the natural landscape of the property.  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN 

The proposal is considered “Office” per the Economic Development Strategic Plan; this 
category represents a property tax revenue per acre at $4,088. In addition, the proposal 
brings new employment to Garland.  

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Envision Garland Plan designates the subject property as Business Centers 
 
Business centers provide a cluster of business offices and/or low impact industry, including 
campus-type development, that cumulatively employ large numbers of people. Operations 
within this development type occur internal to buildings resulting in minimal negative 
impacts (sound, air, traffic, outdoor lighting, storage, etc.) and are compatible with adjacent 
development types in architecture, character, scale, and intensity. 
 
The proposed use is compatible with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The properties to the northwest, across West Campbell Road, are zoned Planned 
Development (PD) District 97-04; it is developed with an apartment complex. The property 
to the east is zoned Planned Development (PD) District 18-41; it is undeveloped. The 
property to the southeast is zoned Planned Development (PD) District 18-41; it is developed 
with an apartment complex. The properties to the west are zoned Planned Development 
(PD) District 18-04 and Planned Development (PD) District 06-58 for Neighborhood Office 
Use; these properties are developed with office buildings. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 for Mixed Uses 
and 2) a Detail Plan for an Office, General Use.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. PD Conditions 
iii. Detail Plan 



Page 4 of 4 
 
iv. Photos 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL DATE: May 7, 2024 
 
PREPARED BY:     REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed                                                   Will Guerin, AICP 
Development Planner                                         Director of Planning  
Planning & Development  
972-205-2453 
nahmed@garlandtx.gov 
  



200920072005
BL

AC
K 

SW
AN

 C
IR

FERRISRD

SH
O

AL
 C

R
EE

K 
TR

L

STARLING
POINTE

EAG
LE N

EST D
R

HERON LN

N GEORGE
BUSH ON E

N GEORGE BUSH

SERVICE RD E

OSPREY LN

N GEORGE BUSH

SERVICE RD W

W
IL

D
LI

FE
 T

R
L

PA
R

TR
ID

G
E 

PL

GEORGE
BUSH/CAMPBELL

UTRN S

GEORGE
BUSH/CAMPBELL

UTRN N

W CAMPBELL RD

NAAMAN FOREST BLVD

N GEORGE BUSH HWY E

N GEORGE BUSH HWY W

N GEORGE BUSH ON W

MANSIONS DR

P D  1 3 - 3 9P D  1 3 - 3 9

P D  9 8 - 2 8P D  9 8 - 2 8

P D  2 2 - 5 7P D  2 2 - 5 7

P D  8 5 - 5 0P D  8 5 - 5 0

P D  9 8 - 0 1P D  9 8 - 0 1

P D  2 2 - 2 0P D  2 2 - 2 0

S  1 7 - 0 7S  1 7 - 0 7

P D  1 7 - 3 5P D  1 7 - 3 5

P D  0 6 - 5 8P D  0 6 - 5 8

P D  9 7 - 0 4P D  9 7 - 0 4

P D  8 5 - 5 0P D  8 5 - 5 0

P D  1 8 - 4 1P D  1 8 - 4 1

P D  0 5 - 4 4P D  0 5 - 4 4

P DP D
2 3 - 4 62 3 - 4 6

P D  2 3 - 4 6P D  2 3 - 4 6

P D  1 5 - 4 2P D  1 5 - 4 2

P DP D
1 0 - 0 81 0 - 0 8

P D  1 5 - 4 3P D  1 5 - 4 3

2001

6104
6106
6108
6110
6112
6114
6116
6118
61206101

6103
6107

6109
6111

6113
6117

6119

6106
6108

6110

6114
6116

6118
6204

6206
6208

6210
6212

6214

6302
6304
6306
6308
6402

6600

6570

6550

6500

6460

6381

6130

6650

1908

1901

2006

6322

6326

2002

ZONING MAP Z 24-06
¯

0 200 400 Feet
1 inch = 305 feet

2002 West Campbell Road

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST



EXHIBIT B 
 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 
 
 

ZONING FILE Z 24-06 
 

2002 West Campbell Road 
 

 
I. Statement of Purpose: The purpose of this Planned 

Development is to approve an Office, General Use. 
 
 
II. Statement of Effect:  This Planned Development shall not 

affect any regulation found in the Garland Development 
Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior to adoption 
of this ordinance, except as specifically provided 
herein. 

 
 
III. General Regulations: All regulations as set forth in 

Planned Development (PD) District 12-41, Planned 
Development (PD) District 18-41, Division 4 in Chapter 
2 and Chapter 4 of the Garland Development Code are 
included by reference and shall apply, except as 
otherwise specified by this ordinance. 
 
 

IV. Development Plans: 
 

Detail Plan: Development shall be in general conformance 
with the Detail Plan labeled Exhibit C through Exhibit 
E. In the event there is conflict between the approved 
Detail Plan and the Specific Regulations below, the 
Specific Regulations shall apply.  

 
 
V. Specific Conditions: 
  

A. Permitted Uses: An Office, General Use shall be 
permitted.  
 

B. Site Plan: The site layout, building placement, 
parking and other development proposed shall be in 
general conformance with the approved Site Plan 
labeled Exhibit C. 

 
C. Amenities: Bench, litter container, street light and 

bicycle rack shall be provided as reflected in Exhibit 
C.  

 
D. Outside Storage: No outside storage shall be 

permitted. 



PD Conditions 
File Z 24-06 
Page - 2 - 3 
   

EXHIBIT B 

 
E. Company Trucks: All company trucks shall be stored 

inside the garage overnight.  
 

F. Landscape Plan: Screening and landscaping shall be in 
general conformance with the landscape plan labeled 
Exhibit D.  

 
1. Landscaping must be regularly maintained in a 

healthy, growing condition and in compliance with 
this PD Ordinance, the Garland Development Code, 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garland, 
and the landscaping plan attached hereto at all 
times. The property owner is responsible for 
regular weeding, mowing of grass, irrigation, 
fertilizing, pruning, or other maintenance of all 
plantings as needed. All exposed ground surfaces  
on or within the premises shall be properly 
improved, covered with screening or other 
approved solid material, or protected with a 
vegetative growth that prevents soil erosion and 
ameliorates objectionable dust conditions. 
 

2. Any plant or vegetation that dies must be 
replaced with another approved plant variety that 
complies with the approved landscape plan within 
sixty (60) days after receipt of written 
notification from the City. In the event the 
property owner fails to remedy a violation of any 
landscaping maintenance regulation within sixty  
(60) days after receipt of written notification 
from the City, the City may, in addition to any 
other remedy available by law, withhold future 
city permits, licenses and/or certificates 
requested by the property owner for the premises 
to which such violation applies.  
 

3. Screening and paving must be regularly maintained 
in compliance with this PD Ordinance, the Garland  
Development Code, and the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Garland at all times. The property 
owner is responsible for regular maintenance of 
all screening and paving as needed.  In the event 
the property owner fails to remedy a violation 
of any screening or paving maintenance regulation 
within sixty (60) days after receipt of written 



PD Conditions 
File Z 24-06 
Page - 3 - 3 
   

EXHIBIT B 

notification from the City, the City may, in 
addition to any other remedy available by law, 
withhold future city permits, licenses and/or 
certificates requested by the property owner for 
the premises to which such violation applies. 

 
 

G. Elevations: Building Elevations shall be in general 
conformance with the elevations labeled Exhibit E. 

 
H. Signage: All signage shall comply with the standards 

in the Garland Development Code. 
 
 
 

 



LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER AND FIRE HYDRANT

EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING STORM LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED MANHOLE

PROPOSED DOMESTIC METER

PROPOSED IRRIGATION METER

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE

PROPOSED FIRE LANE

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

CAMPBELL ROAD
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

STATE HIGHWAY NO. 190

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

EX. 1
0"

 S
ANITA

RY S
EW

ER (D
EV20

16
00

5)

EX. 16" WATER (150014-0)

EX. 16" WATER (150014-0)

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
 (0

60
41

1-
3)

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER (150806-1)

EX
. 1

0"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 (0

50
62

3-
2)

EX
. 1

0"
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 (0

50
62

3-
2)

BUILDING 1
18,380 SF

25'-0" (1 STORY)
FFE: 556.50

GARAGE
1,518 SF

16'-0" (1 STORY)
FFE: 556.50

BUILDING 1
18,380 SF

25'-0" (1 STORY)
FFE: 556.50

40'
24'

18'
24'

122.2'

6'

9'

9'

9'

18'24'13.1'

24'

24'
24' 18'

BFR

FH

FH

EX.
SSMH

EX.
SSMH

EX.
SSMH

EX.
SSMH

EX.
SSMH

EX.
SSMH

24' ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

24' ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

9.4'
24'

10'

6'

COVERED PATIO

6.5'
49'

27'24'12.9'

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
PER CITY OF GARLAND
STANDARDS (MIN. 8' HIGH)

N89°33'25"E
251.39'

S56°21'27"E
157.00'

S0
9°

51
'0

4"
W

47
0.

35
'

S89°18'41"W
175.00'

N
00

°4
1'

19
"W

10
56

.6
8'

15' CITY
UTILITY
EASEMENT

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

50' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

VOL. 87226, PG. 2213
DRDCT

25' UTILITY EASEMENT
VOL. 93240, PG. 4622

DRDCT

25' UTILITY EASEMENT
VOL. 93240, PG. 4622

DRDCT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 200600361138

OPRDCT

24'
15.4'

20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EX.
SSMH

GARAGE
1,518 SF

16'-0" (1 STORY)
FFE: 556.50

LOADING ZONE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FULLY DEVELOPED 100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN BASED ON
FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS AND
DOWNSTREAM ASSESSMENT
BY KIMLEY-HORN DATED
MARCH 2019
CITY CASE NO. 180322-3

15' CITY
UTILITY
EASEMENT

15' CITY
UTILITY

EASEMENT

R
44

'

R
20

'

R20'

R20'
R10'

R2
0'

R20'

R20'

R20
'

8'

22'

35' UTILITY
EASEMENT

9'

6.5'

R20'

8'

CITY UTILITY
EASEMENT

R10'R10'

IRR. METER

EX
. 8

" W
AT

ER
BUILDING OVERHANG

BUILDING OVERHANG

EX. 6'
SIDEWALK

EX.
FH

24' ACCESS & UTILITY
EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 200600462691
OPRDCT

CAMPBELL ROAD
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

STATE HIGHWAY NO. 190

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

50'
50'

100'

EX. PEDESTRIAN &
UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 96081, PG. 1040
D.R.D.C.T.

10'

60'

9'

DOM.
METER

R20'

15' CITY
UTILITY
EASEMENT

FIRE RISER ROOM

TRACT 1
BEING DEVELOPED

TRACT 2
NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

9'

15.4'

MUTUAL ACCESS
EASEMENT BY SEPARATE

INSTRUMENT 201800068403

MUTUAL ACCESS
EASEMENT BY SEPARATE

INSTRUMENT 201800068403

FDC

R20
'

48'

PARK BENCH AREA

PROPOSED 6'
SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

TRACT 1
BEING DEVELOPED

40'

LANDSCAPE AREA.
REFERENCE
LANDSCAPE PLANS.

BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

VARIABLE HEIGHT
RETAINING WALL

VARIABLE
HEIGHT
RETAINING
WALL

VARIABLE HEIGHT
RETAINING WALL

BIKE RACKS

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

LIGHT POLE

12'10'

NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. ALL RADII ARE 3' UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.
3. ALL SIDEWALKS, BFR'S, AND DRIVE APPROACHES SHALL

BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF
GARLAND STANDARD DETAILS.

4. MINIMUM FIRE LANE WIDTH IS 24' AND A MINIMUM RADIUS
OF 20'.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL
PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL EROSION ALONG PROPERTY
LINE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CAMPBELL  ROAD STATE HWY. NO. 190SH
IL

O
H

  R
O

AD

NAAMAN FOREST BLVD.

MANSIO
NS  D

RIV
E

SITE

EX.
SSMH

S0
0°

41
'1

9"
E

60
1.

44
'

SCALE: 1" = 40'

200 40 80

D
ET

AI
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

80
1 

Ea
st

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d
Su

ite
 6

50
, R

ic
ha

rd
so

n,
 T

X 
75

08
1

Te
l. 

N
o.

 2
14

-4
84

-7
05

5
TB

PE
 F

irm
 L

ic
. 2

06
83

DATE

3/15/2024

DESIGN CHECKED

C
AM

PB
EL

L 
19

0

S:
\2

02
1\

20
21

00
5-

00
 C

am
pb

el
l-1

90
\C

AD
\B

AS
E_

SH
EE

TS
\S

HE
ET

S\
C1

90
_S

IT
E_

PL
AN

.d
w

g
Fr

id
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
4 

9:
55

:0
9 

AM

JTH

CIT
Y O

F G
AR

LA
ND

, C
OL

LIN
 CO

UN
TY

, TE
XA

S

JTH

THESE PLANS ARE ISSUED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF PRELIMINARY

REVIEW AND ARE NOT INTENDED FOR
CONSTRUCTION. WHEN ISSUED IN

FINAL FORM THEY WILL BE
SEALED, SIGNED AND DATED.

BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP
FRIM 20683

JOHN HALE, P.E.
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 145933

MARCH 15, 2024

1 OF 2

DETAIL SITE PLAN
CITY CASE #: 240109-1

ARCHITECT
ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

1600 N. COLLINS BLVD., SUITE 1000
RICHARDSON, TX 75080
CONTACT: ZACH WELDY
PHONE: (972) 233 - 0400

OWNER / APPLICANT
BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP

801 E. CAMPBELL ROAD, SUITE 650
RICHARDSON, TX 75081
CONTACT: JOHN HALE
PHONE: (469) 498 - 9931

5.769 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
P.H. RICE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1241

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

MATCH LINE
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER AND FIRE HYDRANT

EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING STORM LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

PROPOSED MANHOLE

PROPOSED DOMESTIC METER

PROPOSED IRRIGATION METER

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICUGE

PROPOSED FIRE LANE

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

EX.
SSMH

S89°18'41"W
175.00'

OPRDCT

TRACT 2
NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

TRACT 1
BEING DEVELOPED

VARIABLE HEIGHT
RETAINING WALL

NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. ALL RADII ARE 3' UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.
3. ALL SIDEWALKS, BFR'S, AND DRIVE APPROACHES SHALL

BE CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF
GARLAND STANDARD DETAILS.

4. MINIMUM FIRE LANE WIDTH IS 24' AND A MINIMUM RADIUS
OF 20'.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL
PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL EROSION ALONG PROPERTY
LINE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CAMPBELL  ROAD STATE HWY. NO. 190SH
IL

O
H

  R
O

AD

NAAMAN FOREST BLVD.

MANSIO
NS  D

RIV
E

SITE

EX.
SSMH

S0
0°

41
'1

9"
E

60
1.

44
'

TRACT 2
NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

NAAMAN FOREST BOULEVARD

(CALLED 82' R.O.W.)

41
'

41
'

82
'

CITY UTILITY
EASEMENT

5'

SCALE: 1" = 40'

200 40 80

D
ET

AI
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

80
1 

Ea
st

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d
Su

ite
 6

50
, R

ic
ha

rd
so

n,
 T

X 
75

08
1

Te
l. 

N
o.

 2
14

-4
84

-7
05

5
TB

PE
 F

irm
 L

ic
. 2

06
83

DATE

3/15/2024

DESIGN CHECKED

C
AM

PB
EL

L 
19

0

S:
\2

02
1\

20
21

00
5-

00
 C

am
pb

el
l-1

90
\C

AD
\B

AS
E_

SH
EE

TS
\S

HE
ET

S\
C1

90
_S

IT
E_

PL
AN

.d
w

g
Fr

id
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
4 

9:
56

:4
0 

AM

JTH

CIT
Y O

F G
AR

LA
ND

, C
OL

LIN
 CO

UN
TY

, TE
XA

S

JTH

THESE PLANS ARE ISSUED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF PRELIMINARY

REVIEW AND ARE NOT INTENDED FOR
CONSTRUCTION. WHEN ISSUED IN

FINAL FORM THEY WILL BE
SEALED, SIGNED AND DATED.

BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP
FRIM 20683

JOHN HALE, P.E.
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 145933

MARCH 15, 2024

2 OF 2

DETAIL SITE PLAN
CITY CASE #: 240109-1

ARCHITECT
ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

1600 N. COLLINS BLVD., SUITE 1000
RICHARDSON, TX 75080
CONTACT: ZACH WELDY
PHONE: (972) 233 - 0400

OWNER / APPLICANT
BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP

801 E. CAMPBELL ROAD, SUITE 650
RICHARDSON, TX 75081
CONTACT: JOHN HALE
PHONE: (469) 498 - 9931

5.769 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
P.H. RICE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1241

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

MATCH LINE
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



1
LO

1
LO

1
LO

1
LO

2
BC

2
BC

1
BC

1
BC

1
BC

3
RO

2
LO

14
DTS

28
GM

16
DTS

145
WC

15
DYH

22
DA

49
LIG

7
VTX

25
LIG2

BC

36
HMG

56
LG

45
WC

112
WC

1
BC

57
MFG

66
RY

Existing Native
area to be remain

undisturbed

Existing Native
area to be remain

undisturbed

Existing Native
area to be remain

undisturbedExisting Native
area to be remain

undisturbed

Existing Native
area to be remain

undisturbed

1
LO

35
NRS

64
LG 5

MP

60
WC

7
CM

5
VTX

1
VTX

BUILDING 1

18,380 SF

25'-0" (1 STORY)

FFE: 556.50

EX.

SSMH

EX.

SSMH

EX.

SSMH

EX.

SSMH

24' ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

24' ACCESS AND

UTILITY EASEMENT

COVERED PATIO

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

PER CITY OF GARLAND

STANDARDS (MIN. 8' HIGH)

15' CITY

UTILITY

EASEMENT

50' DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

VOL. 87226, PG. 2213

DRDCT

25' UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 93240, PG. 4622

DRDCT

25' UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 93240, PG. 4622

DRDCT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

DOC. NO. 200600361138

OPRDCT

GARAGE

1,518 SF

16'-0" (1 STORY)

FFE: 556.50

LOADING ZONE

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FULLY DEVELOPED 100-YEAR

FLOODPLAIN BASED ON

FLOODPLAIN ANALYSIS AND

DOWNSTREAM ASSESSMENT

BY KIMLEY-HORN DATED

MARCH 2019

CITY CASE NO. 180322-3

15' CITY

UTILITY

EASEMENT

15' CITY

UTILITY

EASEMENT

35' UTILITY

EASEMENT

CITY UTILITY

EASEMENT

BUILDING OVERHANG

BUILDING OVERHANG

EX. 6' SIDEWALK

EX.

FH

24' ACCESS & UTILITY

EASEMENT

DOC. NO. 200600462691

OPRDCT

CAMPBELL ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

EX. PEDESTRIAN &

UTILITY EASEMENT

VOL. 96081, PG. 1040

D.R.D.C.T.

15' CITY

UTILITY

EASEMENT

FIRE RISER ROOM

TRACT 1

BEING DEVELOPED

TRACT 2

NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

MUTUAL ACCESS

EASEMENT BY SEPARATE

INSTRUMENT 201800068403

MUTUAL ACCESS

EASEMENT BY SEPARATE

INSTRUMENT 201800068403

FDC

PARK BENCH AREA

PROPOSED 6'

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK EASEMENT

TRACT 1

BEING DEVELOPED

Ex. 16" Water

20' Landscape Buffer

Ex. 10" San. Sewer

FH

FH

IRR. METER

Ex. 10" San. Sewer

Bike Rack

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W W W

W W W W
W W W

SS SS SS SS

W W
W W W

W W
W W W

W

2342

2501

2507

2511
2513

2530

2531

2536

2542

2544

2547

2548

2549

2550

2551

2553

2554

2556

2562

2564

2567 2568

2569

2570

2572

2575 2576

2713

2715

2718

2741

27492750

2753

2754 2756

2759

2763

2764

2793

2796

2797

2799

2800

2801

2802

2809

2811

28122816

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

80
1 

Ea
st

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d
Su

ite
 6

50
, R

ic
ha

rd
so

n,
 T

X 
75

08
1

Te
l. N

o. 
21

4-
48

4-
70

55
TB

PE
 F

irm
 L

ic
. 2

06
83

DATE

03/18/2024

DESIGN CHECKED

CA
MP

BE
LL

 19
0

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s 2

02
4\

Ba
zz

ar
a 

O
ffi

ce
\C

D\
L1

00
.d

w
g

M
on

da
y,

 M
ar

ch
 1

8,
 2

02
4 

7:
22

:1
9 

AM

BDABDA

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"
LANDSCAPE PLAN01

1708 N. Griffin Street
Dallas, Texas  75202
Tel       214.871.0083
Fax      214.871.0545
Email   smr@smr-la.com

smr

 

S
T A T E O F T E X AS11 7 6

N D . ADA

BR
IA SM

03.18.2024

SITE PLAN
CITY CASE #: 240109-1

ARCHITECT
ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

1600 N. COLLINS BLVD., SUITE 1000

RICHARDSON, TX 75080

CONTACT: ZACH WELDY

PHONE: (972) 233 - 0400

OWNER / APPLICANT
BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP

801 E. CAMPBELL ROAD, SUITE 650

RICHARDSON, TX 75081

CONTACT: JOHN HALE

PHONE: (469) 498 - 9931

5.769 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
P.H. RICE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1241

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

L.1

SITE LANDSCAPING
Requirement: A Minimum 10% of the Site Area must be landscaped.

Site Area - 53,739 s.f.
Required
5,373.9 s.f. (10%)

LANDSCAPE BUFFERS - MAJOR THOROUGHFARE
Requirements: A landscape buffer with a minimum width of 20' in depth

           from the property line. For every 30 lineal feet of required
                        landscape buffer one large canopy tree is required and

           7 shrubs or ornamental grasses.

S.H. 190 Frontage Rd. (157.00 l.f.) (Classification A-F)
Required
20' Minimum Buffer
(5) Large Canopy Trees
(35) Shrubs

Campbell Road. (251.39 l.f.) (Classification A-F)
Required
20' Minimum Buffer
(8) Large Canopy Trees
(56) Shrubs

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING (62 spaces)
Requirements: There must be a parking lot island at the terminus of each

parking row. A parking space shall be no more than 65' away
from a large canopy tree. (1) Large Canopy Tree shall be provided
for every (10) provided parking spaces. 5% of total parking lot to
be landscape

Required
(6) Large Canopy Trees

PARKING LOT SCREENING TO ADJACENT PUBLIC R.O.W.
Requirements: A continuous ornamental shrub screen shall be integrated into any

landscape buffer that is required along an adjacent public R.O.W.
Shrub planting height must be a minimum of 24" at time of 
installation.

Required
24" min. Height Ornamental Hedge

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS

Provided
195,093 s.f. (77.6%)

Provided
Existing 20' Min. Buffer
(5) Large Canopy Trees
(58) Shrubs

Provided
Existing 20' Min. Buffer
(24) Ornamental Trees: 3:1 due to easement
(56) Shrubs

Provided
(15) Large Canopy Trees

Provided
Provided as required

MAINTENANCE NOTES

SOLID SOD NOTES

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. Fine grade areas to achieve final contours indicated.  Leave areas to receive
topsoil 3" below final desired grade in planting areas and 1" below final grade
in turf areas.

2. Adjust contours to achieve positive drainage away from buildings.  Provide
uniform rounding at top and bottom of slopes and other breaks in grade.
Correct irregularities and areas where water may stand.

3. All lawn areas to receive solid sod shall be left in a maximum of 1" below final
finish grade.  Contractor to coordinate operations with on-site Construction
Manager.

4. Contractor to coordinate with on-site Construction Manager for availability of
existing topsoil.

5. Plant sod by hand to cover indicated area completely.  Insure edges of sod
are touching.  Top dress joints by hand with topsoil to fill voids.

6. Roll grass areas to achieve a smooth, even surface, free from unnatural
undulations.

7. Water sod thoroughly as sod operation progresses.

8. Contractor shall maintain all lawn areas until final acceptance.  This shall
include, but not limited to:  mowing, watering, weeding, cultivating, cleaning
and replacing dead or bare areas to keep plants in a vigorous, healthy
condition.

9. Contractor shall guarantee establishment of an acceptable turf area and shall
provide replacement from local supply if necessary.

10. If installation occurs between September 1 and March 1, all sod areas to be
over-seeded with Winter Ryegrass, at a rate of (4) pounds per one thousand
(1000) square feet.

1. The Owner, tenant and their agent, if any, shall be jointly and severally
responsible for the maintenance of all landscape.

2. All landscape shall be maintained in a neat and orderly manner at all times.
This shall include mowing, edging, pruning, fertilizing, watering, weeding and
other such activities common to landscape maintenance.

3. All landscape areas shall be kept free of trash, litter, weeds and other such
material or plants not part of this plan.

4. All plant material shall be maintained in a healthy and growing condition as is
appropriate for the season of the year.

5. All plant material which dies shall be replaced with plant material of equal or
better value.

6. Contractor shall provide separate bid proposal for one year's maintenance to
begin after final acceptance.

1. Contractor shall verify all existing and proposed site elements and notify
Architect of any discrepancies.  Survey data of existing conditions was
supplied by others.

2. Contractor shall locate all existing underground utilities and notify Architect of
any conflicts.  Contractor shall exercise caution when working in the vicinity of
underground utilities.

3. Contractor is responsible for obtaining all required landscape and irrigation
permits.

4. Contractor to provide a minimum 2% slope away from all structures.

5. All planting beds and lawn areas to be separated by steel edging.  No steel to
be installed adjacent to sidewalks or curbs.

6. All landscape areas to be 100% irrigated with an underground automatic
irrigation system and shall include rain and freeze sensors.

7. All lawn areas to be Solid Sod Bermudagrass, unless otherwise noted on the
drawings.

BOTANICAL NAME

Taxodium distichum
Quercus virginiana
Quercus shumardii
Lagerstroemia indica 'Natchez'
Prunus mexicana
Vitex agnes-castes

COMMON NAME

Bald Cypress
Live Oak
Red Oak 'Shumard'
Crepe Myrtle 'Dallas Red'
Mexican Plum
Vitex

QTY.

10
7
3
7
5

13

SIZE

3" cal.
3" cal.
3" cal.
8' ht.
8' ht.
8' ht.

PLANT LIST

REMARKS

container grown, 12' ht., 4'-5' spread min.
container grown, 12' ht., 4'-5' spread min.
container grown, 12' ht., 4'-5' spread min.
container grown, 3 cane, no cross caning, 2" cal. min.
B&B, single trunk, 2" cal. min.
container or B&B, 3 cane, tree form, 2" cal. min.

1. Fine grade areas to achieve final contours indicated on civil plans.

2. Adjust contours to achieve positive drainage away from buildings.  Provide 
uniform rounding at top and bottom of slopes and other breaks in grade.  Correct
irregularities and areas where water may stand.

3. All lawn areas to receive solid sod shall be left in a maximum of 1" below 
final finish grade.  Contractor to coordinate operations with on-site Construction
Manager.

4. Imported topsoil shall be natural, friable soil from the region, known as bottom 
and soil, free from lumps, clay, toxic substances, roots, debris, vegetation, stones,
containing no salt and black to brown in color.

5. All lawn areas to be fine graded, irrigation trenches completely settled, and 
finish grade approved by the Owner's Construction Manager or Architect prior to
installation.

6. All rocks 3/4" diameter and larger, dirt clods, sticks, concrete spoils, etc. 
shall be removed prior to placing topsoil and any lawn installation

7. Contractor shall provide (1") one inch of imported topsoil on all areas to   
receive lawn.

GENERAL LAWN NOTES

TYPE

BC
LO
RO
CM
MP

VTX

TREES

SHRUBS

GROUNDCOVERS

NOTE:  Plant list is an aid to bidders only.  Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan.  All heights and spreads are
minimums.  All plant material shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated.  All trees to have straight trunks and be matching
within varieties.

BOTANICAL NAME

Abelia sp. 'Rose Creek'
Leucophyllum sp. 'Compactum'
Ilex vomitoria
Muhlenbergia cappillaris
Pennisetum sp. 'Dwarf Hamlen'
Ligustrum sinensis 'Sunshine'
Nasella tennuissima
Hesperaloe parvifolia 'Brakelights'
Ilex sp. 'Nellie R. Stevens'

COMMON NAME

Dwarf Abelia 'Rose Creek'
Dwf. Texas Sage 'Compactum'
Dwarf Yaupon Holly
Gulf Muhly
Dwarf Hamlen Grass
Sunshine Ligustrum
Mexican Feathergrass
Red Yucca 'Brakelights'
Nellie R. Steven Holly

QTY.

22
30
15
28
24
74
57
66
35

SIZE

5 gal.
5 gal.
5 gal.
5 gal.
5 gal.
5 gal.
3 gal.
3 gal.
5 gal.

REMARKS

container grown, full plant specimen, 30" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 36" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 30" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 36" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 30" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 36" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 30" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 36" o.c.
container grown, full plant specimen, 36" o.c.

TYPE

DA
DTS
DYH
GM

HMG
LIG

MFG
RY

NRS

BOTANICAL NAME

Liriope gigantea
Euonynums fortunei coloratus
Cynodon dactylon 'Tiffway 419'

COMMON NAME

Giant Liriope
Wintercreeper
Bermudagrass 'Tiffway 419'

QTY.

120
362

SIZE

3 gal.
4" pots
roll sod

REMARKS

container grown, full top of container, 24" o.c.
container, (3) 12" runners min., 12" o.c.
solid sod refer to notes

TYPE

LG
WC

RED OAK

GRAPHIC PLANT LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO
REMAIN

Colorado River Rock, 3/4" - 1.5",
18" width, 4" depth with steel edging
border and weed barrier fabric.

Decomposed Granite, 18" width,
3" depth with steel edging border
and weed barrier fabric, 24" width along
parking

LAWN, BERMUDAGRASS

BALD CYPRESS

LIVE OAK

DWARF TEXAS SAGE

GULF MUHLY

RED YUCCA

DWARF YAUPON HOLLY

SUNSHINE LIGUSTRUM

DWARF HAMLEN GRASS
DWARF ABELIA
MEXICAN FEATHERGRASS
GIANT LIRIOPE

WINTERCREEPER

MATCH LINE SHEET  L.2

Public Right of Way, easements and common areas must be stabilized with
perennial vegetation cover, fully established with 100% coverage, or other approved
stabilization method.

No landscaping such as trees, hedges, above and underground structures shall be
located within existing or proposed utility easements and right of way without
approved City's Real Property Improvement Authorization form or City's License
Agreement.

Concrete sidewalks per Civil

VITEX

MEXICAN PLUM

CREPE MYRTLE

NELLIE R. STEVENS HOLLY

TRASH RECEPTACLE NOTES

1. Trash Receptacles shall  be:
     BILSON OUTDOORS

Lexington collection
LX-36RB / 36 GALLON CAPACITY
WITH RAIN BONNET
POWDER COAT: BLACK
800 323 5664
TOTAL OF (1)

2. Contractor shall provide turn-key
installation including, but not limited to,
shipment, handling, placement, etc.

BENCHES
1. Benches shall  be:
     BILSON OUTDOORS
     Hamilton Collection Slat Style

Model 91C-S6 / 6'
Surface Mount / Powder Coat: Silver

TOTAL OF (1)

2. Contractor shall provide turn-key
installation of all benches including,
but not limited to, shipment, handling,
placement, etc.

TRSH

TRSH

BIKE RACK
1. Bike Rack shall  be:
     BILSON OUTDOORS
     Opal Bike Rack

Model OPR-2-IG-P
In-ground Mount / Powder Coat: Silver

TOTAL OF (1)

2. Contractor shall provide turn-key
installation of all bike racks including,
but not limited to, shipment, handling,
placement, etc.

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



EX.

SSMH

TRACT 2

NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

TRACT 2

NOT BEING DEVELOPED TODAY

BEING DEVELOPED

NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

80
1 

Ea
st

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d
Su

ite
 6

50
, R

ic
ha

rd
so

n,
 T

X 
75

08
1

Te
l. N

o. 
21

4-
48

4-
70

55
TB

PE
 F

irm
 L

ic
. 2

06
83

DATE

03/18/2024

DESIGN CHECKED

CA
MP

BE
LL

 19
0

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s 2

02
4\

Ba
zz

ar
a 

O
ffi

ce
\C

D\
L1

00
.d

w
g

M
on

da
y,

 M
ar

ch
 1

8,
 2

02
4 

7:
21

:5
5 

AM

BDABDA

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"
LANDSCAPE PLAN01

1708 N. Griffin Street
Dallas, Texas  75202
Tel       214.871.0083
Fax      214.871.0545
Email   smr@smr-la.com

smr

 

S
T A T E O F T E X AS11 7 6

N D . ADA

BR
IA SM

03.18.2024

SITE PLAN
CITY CASE #: 240109-1

ARCHITECT
ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

1600 N. COLLINS BLVD., SUITE 1000

RICHARDSON, TX 75080

CONTACT: ZACH WELDY

PHONE: (972) 233 - 0400

OWNER / APPLICANT
BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP

801 E. CAMPBELL ROAD, SUITE 650

RICHARDSON, TX 75081

CONTACT: JOHN HALE

PHONE: (469) 498 - 9931

5.769 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
P.H. RICE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1241

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

L.2

MATCH LINE SHEET  L.1

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



NO
.

DA
TE

RE
VI

SI
ON

80
1 

Ea
st

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d
Su

ite
 6

50
, R

ic
ha

rd
so

n,
 T

X 
75

08
1

Te
l. N

o. 
21

4-
48

4-
70

55
TB

PE
 F

irm
 L

ic
. 2

06
83

DATE

03/18/2024

DESIGN CHECKED

CA
MP

BE
LL

 19
0

P:
\P

ro
je

ct
s 2

02
4\

Ba
zz

ar
a 

O
ffi

ce
\C

D\
L1

00
.d

w
g

M
on

da
y,

 M
ar

ch
 1

8,
 2

02
4 

7:
21

:3
2 

AM

BDABDA

1708 N. Griffin Street
Dallas, Texas  75202
Tel       214.871.0083
Fax      214.871.0545
Email   smr@smr-la.com

smr

 

S
T A T E O F T E X AS11 7 6

N D . ADA

BR
IA SM

03.18.2024

SITE PLAN
CITY CASE #: 240109-1

ARCHITECT
ALLIANCE ARCHITECTS

1600 N. COLLINS BLVD., SUITE 1000

RICHARDSON, TX 75080

CONTACT: ZACH WELDY

PHONE: (972) 233 - 0400

OWNER / APPLICANT
BARRAZA CONSULTING GROUP

801 E. CAMPBELL ROAD, SUITE 650

RICHARDSON, TX 75081

CONTACT: JOHN HALE

PHONE: (469) 498 - 9931

5.769 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
P.H. RICE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1241

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

 /
DE

TA
ILS

L.3

6"

2X DIAMETER
OF ROOTBALL

A TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

4'-
5' 

MT
G.

 H
T.

6"

(3) METAL T-POST PAINTED
GREEN TRIANGULAR SPACING.

NOTE:  LOCATE STAKES OUTSIDE
OF TREE WELL.  POSITION STAKES
TO SECURE TREE AGAINST SEASONAL
PREVAILING WINDS.

NATIVE SOIL, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

6"

FINISH GRADE SCARIFY SIDES

CRUSHED ROCK

2" LAYER MULCH, REF. SPECIFICATIONS

REFERENCE PLAN FOR TREE TYPE

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER

2 STRANDS NO. 12 GAUGE
GALVANIZED WIRE, TWISTED

RUBBER HOSE

2" HIGH WATERING RING

4" DIA. PERFORATED
PVC PIPE W/ CAP
PAINTED BLACK

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB.  TOP
OF ROOTBALL TO BE SET 1" ABOVE
EXISTING GRADE.  REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP.

1/2" MINIMUM BETWEEN TOP OF MULCH
AND TOP OF CONCRETE

1/2" MAXIMUM

SIDEWALK

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

MULCH PER SPECIFICATIONS

PREPARED SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

1/8" X 4" GREEN STEEL EDGING
WITH STAKES

C SIDEWALK / MULCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

D STEEL EDGING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

no steel along sidewalks

NOTE:  NO STEEL EDGING TO BE INSTALLED
ALONG SIDEWALKS

LAWN

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER
REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES

PREPARED SOIL MIX PER SPECS.
6" MIN. OF PREPARED SOIL MIX
TILLED INTO EXISTING SOIL TO
A DEPTH OF 6"

2" LAYER OF SPECIFIED BARK MULCH

ROOTBALL, DO NOT DISTURB

NOTE:  POCKET PLANTING NOT
ALLOWED

FINISH GRADE

REF. PLAN FOR SHRUB TYPE

F SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SPACING PER
PLANT LIST6"

NATIVE SOIL

PREPARE GROUNDCOVER
BED BY TILLING ENTIRE BED

AREA.  PROVIDE SOIL MIX
AS DEFINED IN THE LANDSCAPE

SPECIFICATIONS

2" MULCH DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH IN BED PRIOR TO

PLANTING GROUNDCOVER/ANNUALS.

12" MIN
EDGE OF BED

DD
D

A

A

PLANT ROW SPACING 'D'    ROW SPACING 'A'   PLANTS/10SF
8"   O.C.
12" O.C.
15" O.C.
18" O.C.

6.9"
10.4"
13.0"
15.7"

26
12
7
5

A  =  ROW SPACING
B  =  ON CENTER SPACING

SPACE PLANTS IN A TRIANGULAR
PATTERNAS SHOWN, SPACED EQUALLY

FROM EACHOTHER AT SPACING
INDICATED ON PLANT LIST.

B GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

APPEARANCE OF GOOD SOD

LAY SOD IN A STAGGERED

PATTERN.  BUTT THE STRIPS

TIGHTLY AGAINST EACH OTHER.

DO NOT LEAVE SPACES AND DO

NOT OVERLAP.  A SHARPENED

MASON'S TROWEL IS A HANDY

TOOL FOR TUCKING DOWN THE

ENDS AND TRIMMING PIECES.

SHOOTS  - OR GRASS BLADES.

GRASS SHOULD BE GREEN

AND  HEALTHY, MOWED AT A

2"-3"  CUTTING HEIGHT.

THATCH  - GRASS CLIPPINGS AND

DEAD  LEAVES,  UP TO 1/2" THICK.

ROOT ZONE  - SOIL AND ROOTS

SHOULD BE  1/2" - 3/4" THICK, WITH

DENSE ROOT MAT  FOR

STRENGTH.

E SOD PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



FINISH FLOOR

100'-0"

120'-6"

MECH AREA BEYOND

SID-01

ST-01

GL-01
ST-01

MAS-01 SID-01

RF-01

EXPOSED BEAMS

ROOFLINE BEYOND

214'

118'-1"

125'-0"

117'-0"

119'-3"

10 FT

15 FT

15 FT

15 FT
15 FT

2 FT 2 FT2 FT 2 FT
20 FT

15 FT
6

2' 36' 4' 6' 23' 13' 21' 15' 33' 14' 32' 15'

4

51
6

6

6

2

8

3,77

A

C

A
C

D

FINISH FLOOR

100'-0"

120'-6"
115'-0"

ST-01

1

ST-01

MAS-01

SID-01

125'-0"

119'-3"

149'

116'-0"

112'-11"

7
EL1

30 FT

50 FT
50 FT 30 FT

15 FT 15 FT
5 FT 20 FT

75 FT
58'

33'8'8'3'14'24'4'17'18'5'12'4'

GL-01

6 FT

111'-5"

118'-11"
EL1

8

1

2

110'-0"

3,73,7 45 6

B
DC

C

A

FINISH FLOOR

100'-0"

ST-01

MECH  AREA

MAS-01

125'-0"

SID-01

119'-3"118'-11"

116'-0"

149'

CONT GUTTER AND DS

7
EL1

45'
40'

38' 84' 10' 16'
40'

1

2

3
3

6

7
7

1

FINISH FLOOR

100'-0"

120'-6"

114'-2"

ST-01

RF-01

MAS-01 SID-01

GL-01

MECH AREA
125'-0"

RF-01

117'-0"

118'-10"

214'

CONT GUTTER AND DS

1

15'
2' 5'

30'
15'

5' 40'

24'

15' 5' 21' 15' 49' 13' 8' 44' 44'

1

1

2

4

6

7
3 3

A

C

D

B D

1
 /
 E

L
1

2 / EL1

3 / EL1

4
 /
 E

L
1

70' 81' 24' 46' 141'

MATURE TREES TO REMAIN

6' 6'

EQUIPMENT

PGBT FRONTAGE ROAD

MATURE TREES TO REMAIN

151' 214' 201'

PARKING

CAMBELL RD

NEIGHBORS
PARKING

EQUIPMENT

7'

1'

REAR LIT INDIVIDUAL METAL LETTERS W/ STANDOFFS

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"1 EAST FACADE/PLAN (PARTIAL PGBT FRONTAGE)

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"2 NORTH FACADE/PLAN  (FRONT, CAMPBELL RD)

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"3 SOUTH FACADE/PLAN (REAR)

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"4 WEST FACADE/PLAN

0 20'10'

Graphic Scale: 1 inch = 10 feet

Scale: N.T.S.5 KEY PLAN

zw

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

8
0

1
 E

a
st

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
 R

o
a

d

S
u

it
e

 6
5

0
, 

R
ic

h
a

rd
so

n
, 

T
X

 7
5

0
8

1

T
e

l.
 N

o
.

2
1

4
-4

8
4

-7
0

5
5

T
B

P
E

 F
ir

m
 L

ic
. 

2
0

6
8

3

DATE

02/28/2024

DESIGN

S
:\

2
0

2
1

\2
0

2
1

0
0

5
-0

0
 C

a
m

p
b

e
ll

-1
9

0
\C

O
R

R
E

S
P

O
N

D
E

N
C

E
\S

M
R

\T
O

\2
0

2
4

0
2

0
1

 -
B

a
se

 F
il

e
 &

 B
o

rd
e

r 
F

il
e

\x
B

o
rd

e
r.

d
w

g
--

--

2
0

0
2

 W
 C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
 R

D

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

A
R

L
A

N
D

, 
C

O
L

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

1
6

9
9

 N
 C

O
LL

IN
S
 B

LV
D

S
T

 1
0

0
0

, 
R

ic
h

a
rd

so
n

, 
T

X
 7

5
0

8
0

T
e

l.
 N

o
.

9
7

2
-2

3
3

-0
4

0
0

EL1

ELEVATION PLAN

Scale: 1" = 30'-0"6 LINE OF SIGHT E/W

Scale: 1" = 30'-0"7 LINE OF SIGHT N/S

KEY

1. CANOPIES
2. ORNAMENTAL HEADERS
3. VARIED ROOF HEIGHTS
4. WINGWALL/PORTAL
5. TRANSOMS
6. CLEARESTORY GLAZING
7. OVERHANGING EAVES 
8. RECESSED ENTRY

BUILDING FEATURES

HORIZONTAL ARTICULATION

9+  ARTICULATIONS THAT ARE 4' OR DEEPER 1 REQ

39 PERCENT (58') OF TOTAL FRONTAGE IS ARTICULATED FORWARD AT THE ENTRY FEATURE.   30% REQ

VERTICAL ARTICULATION

4+  ARTICULATIONS THAT ARE 3' OR DEEPER 1 REQ

~40 PERCENT (~65') OF TOTAL FRONTAGE IS ARTICULATED VERTICALLY 20% REQ

MAX ARTICULATION LOWEST ROOF EDGE TO HIGHEST 14'       9' REQ

HORIZONTAL ARTICULATION

7  ARTICULATIONS THAT ARE 4' OR DEEPER 1 REQ

39 PERCENT (58') OF TOTAL FRONTAGE IS ARTICULATED FORWARD AT THE ENTRY FEATURE.   30% REQ

VERTICAL ARTICULATION

4+  ARTICULATIONS THAT ARE 3' OR DEEPER 1 REQ

~41 PERCENT (~65') OF TOTAL FRONTAGE IS ARTICULATED VERTICALLY 20% REQ

MAX ARTICULATION LOWEST ROOF EDGE TO HIGHEST 14'         12' REQ

1
0
2

/1
2

/2
4

F
IR

S
T

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

C
A

S
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

2
4

0
1

0
9

-1

- PER PD 12-41
NO PART OF THE STREET FACING FACADE EXTENDS MORE THAN 50' WITHOUT ACTIVATION
A MINIMUM OF 6 ELEMENTS PROVIDED ON EACH FACADE FACING A PUBLIC STREET

- PER PD 12-41
NO PART OF THE STREET FACING FACADE EXTENDS MORE THAN 50' WITHOUT ACTIVATION
A MINIMUM OF 6 ELEMENTS PROVIDED ON EACH FACADE FACING A PUBLIC STREET

Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"8 ENLARGED SIGN ELEVATION

CONCEPTUAL RENDER N/W

CONCEPTUAL RENDER S/E

- PER PD 12-41
A MINIMUM OF 3 ELEMENTS 
PROVIDED ON EACH FACADE 
NOT FACING A PUBLIC STREET

- PER PD 12-41
A MINIMUM OF 3 ELEMENTS 
PROVIDED ON EACH FACADE 
NOT FACING A PUBLIC STREET

A. UP/DOWN LIGHT SCONCE
B. DOWNLIGHT SCONCE
C. IN-GROUND UPLIGHT
D. DOWNLIGHT MOUNTED

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



zw

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

8
0

1
 E

a
st

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
 R

o
a

d

S
u

it
e

 6
5

0
, 

R
ic

h
a

rd
so

n
, 

T
X

 7
5

0
8

1

T
e

l.
 N

o
.

2
1

4
-4

8
4

-7
0

5
5

T
B

P
E

 F
ir

m
 L

ic
. 

2
0

6
8

3

DATE

02/28/2024

DESIGN

S
:\

2
0

2
1

\2
0

2
1

0
0

5
-0

0
 C

a
m

p
b

e
ll

-1
9

0
\C

O
R

R
E

S
P

O
N

D
E

N
C

E
\S

M
R

\T
O

\2
0

2
4

0
2

0
1

 -
B

a
se

 F
il

e
 &

 B
o

rd
e

r 
F

il
e

\x
B

o
rd

e
r.

d
w

g --
--

2
0

0
2

 W
 C

A
M

P
B

E
L

L
 R

D

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

A
R

L
A

N
D

, 
C

O
L

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
T

E
X

A
S

1
6

9
9

 N
 C

O
LL

IN
S
 B

LV
D

S
T

 1
0

0
0

, 
R

ic
h

a
rd

so
n

, 
T

X
 7

5
0

8
0

T
e

l.
 N

o
.

9
7

2
-2

3
3

-0
4

0
0

EL2

RENDERINGS

1
0
2

/1
2

/2
4

F
IR

S
T

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

C
A

S
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

2
4

0
1

0
9

-1

ENTRY DAY ENTRY NIGHT

EAST DAY EAST NIGHT

WEST DAY WEST NIGHT

BREAK AREA DAY BREAK AREA NIGHT

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



   
 

 

Z 24-06 
 
 

  

View of the subject property Looking west of the subject property 

 
 
 

 

Looking west of the subject property Looking north of the subject property  








	Agenda
	AI_9349_Plan Commission Minutes for March 25, 2024
	       ATT_March 25, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes
	MINUTES

	AI_9350_P 24-09 Rick Oden Park - Final Plat
	       ATT_P 24-09 Rick Oden Park Final Plat Report and Attachments
	AI_9351_Impact Fee Report
	       ATT_Impact Fee Report
	ADP5332.tmp
	Single-Family Development
	Roadways
	Status/Roadway Segment    Service Area



	AI_9352_Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group (District 7)
	       ATT_Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group Report and Attachments (District 7)
	PC Exhibits.pdf
	240109 - 1 Detail Site Plan 8.5x11
	Sheets and Views
	1 OF 2 DETAIL SITE PLAN


	240109 - 1 Landscape Plan 8.5x11
	240109 - 1 Elevation Plans 8.5x11
	Sheets
	EL1 - ELEVATION Plan 1
	EL2 - ELEVATION Plan 1 Copy 1




	       ATT_Z 24-06 Barraza Consulting Group Responses

